Torch Lake
Township

Board Meeting
OCTOBER 21, 2025

- e — —

I i e - T = — . e . -,... - r———— _‘.P."*'
v Sriy > 4 T Tateibg : : - ey
=Xk, n ]

"‘1 EBikiin ( e ) P.0.'Box 713

& ’ . " FAX: (231) 599-2981 ;.
\ - et " ' ——




AGENDA



Community Services Building
2355 North US 31, Kewadin, Michigan 49648
www.torchlaketownship.org

Board Meeting
Tuesday OCTOBER 21, 2025 at 7:00 PM

FINAL 10.17.2025

(See Township website for YouTube information)

(Please turn off all cell phones.)
A. REPEATING AGENDA

. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance Flag of the United States of America

. Approval of minutes of Regular Board meeting on September 16, 2025
Correspondence and announcements

. Approval of Agenda Content (motion required) (Final see website Oct 16 - after 2 PM)
. Citizen Comment-(limit 4 minutes/person) Comments restricted to Agenda ltems

OB WN =

B. CONSENT AGENDA (Department Reports)

Possible Action; Motion to approve all the Consent Agenda, or to remove a
report(s) for discussion, then to approve, by consensus, the remaining reports. If a
report(s} is removed, it will be discussed and clarified, then voted on by motion to
accept or to not accept.

Reports from the following: (Final see website Oct 16 — after 2 PM)

1. Clerk 4. Ambulance
2. Treasurer 5. Fire Department
3. Zoning Administrator 6. Central Dispatch 911

C. SPECIAL REPORTS AGENDA
1. Leslie Meyers — Drain Commissioner and Operator of Dams (10 minutes). Presentation
can be found on the website and on constant contact
2. Planning Commission — Andrew Graves
3. FOIA Update — Mary Merchant
4. Financial Overview — Supervisor (check website for details Oct 16 — after 2 PM)

D. AGENDA FOR BOARD ACTION*
Board member in { } leads discussion and provides attachments as required.
Old Business

NO OLD BUSINESS




New Business (check website for related documents Oct 16 - after 2 PM)
1. Motion to increase TLT Board of Trustee Policy 4.7b amount requiring multiple
bids from $5,000 to TBD. (Bob)
Motion to approve Bill Petersen to Planning Commission (Bob)
Motion recognizing Fire Prevention week (Sharon)
Appointment of Kristin Graves to ZBA
Resolution 2025-05 requesting Speed Study

s wN

E. AGENDA FOR BOARD DISCUSSION
1. Nothing currently

F. AGENDA ITEM FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY
1. Preliminary discussion to work in partnership with Central Lake's refuge station
2. Discuss impact of State Revenue Sharing reduction.
3. Awaiting revised quote for installing gutters with gutter guard on CSB building

G. CITIZEN COMMENT - (Limit 4 minutes/person) Open to Township Subject Matters

H. BOARD COMMENT

. ADJOURNMENT

J. FUTURE MEETING AND HEARINGS:
1. Regular Board Meeting — Tuesday, November 18, 2025, at 7 PM
2. Planning Commission Monday, November 17, at 7 pm. Monitor Website for
details and agenda
3. ZBA - Monitor Website as meetings are driven by case(s) or passage of
prior months meeting minutes. Tentative schedule is for November 19,
2025 at 6 PM

ALL MEETINGS STREAMED LIVE ON YOUTUBE - CHECK WEBSITE FOR DETAILS AND
UPDATES

*Any member of the board may ask for a roll call vote on any motion.



CONSENT
AGENDA



10/15/2025 02:46 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/3
User: MARXY. CHECK DATE FROM 09/17/2025 - 10/22/2025

DB:v Torch Lake Town

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank NOW ASB - GENERAL NOW

09/17/2025 NOW 40149 AP 10562 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,057.88
09/17/2025 NOW 40150 AP 10500 AMERITAS INSURANCE CORP. 153.76
09/17/2025 NOW DDBO35 (A) PR 108 COOK, ROBERT 2,432.79
09/17/2025 NOW DDBO36 (A) PR o108 DAVIDSON, ALLEN 427.16
09/17/2025 NOW DD8037 (A) PR 2621 EGGEBRECHT, DAVID 176.20
09/17/2025 NOW DD8038 (A) PR 100 EGGEBRECHT, KELLI 69.27
09/17/2025 NOW DDB039 (A) PR 5418 GRAVES, ANDREW 455,92
09/17/2025 NOW DD8C40 (A) PR 87 HAWKINS, ROBERT 432.03
09/17/2025 NOW DD8041 (A) PR 64 JENEMA, AMY 121.57
09/17/2025 NOW DpD8042 (A) PR 9011 MCCALL, JOHNNY 2,124.14
09/17/2025 NOW DD8043 (A) PR 2233 MERCHANT, JASON 426.20
09/17/2025 NOW DD8044 (A) PR 2876 MERCHANT, MARY 1,300.68
03/17/2025 NOW DD8045 (A) PR 96 MICKLATCHER, CHRISTOPHER 1,969.31
09/17/2025 NOW DD8046 (A} PR 78 SCHROEDER, THEOQODORE 2,260.97
09/17/2025 NOW DD8047 (A} PR 0068 SCHULTZ, SHARON apq4.12
09/17/2025 NOW DD8048 (A) PR 0112 SEHL, JENNA 403.60
09/17/2025 NOW DD8Q49 (A) PR 1507 SIMUNDIC, MATTHEW 1,649,25
09/17/2025 NOW DD8O5Q (A) PR 899 SNOWDEN, HEATHER 487.69
09/17/2025 NOW DD8051 {A) PR 077 SCPHA, JASON 3,872.03
09/17/2025 NOW DDB0O52 (A) PR 230 TOWNSLEY, MOLLY 1,772.69
09/17/2025 NOW DD80O53 (A) PR 0092 VINCENT, LISA 3,069.91
09/17/2025 NOW EFT558 (E) PR IRS IRS 8,873.84
09/17/2025 NOW EFT559 (E) PR STATE STATE OF MICHIGAN 2,981.99
09/19/2025 NOW 40151 AP 0278 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 259,98
09/19/2025 NOW 40152 AP 0290 SAM'S CLUB/GECF 50.00
09/19/2025 NOCW 40153 AP 0660 BECKETT & RAEDER, INC 6,992.38
09/19/2025 NOW 40154 AP 0680 TEMPERATURE CONTROL, INC 6,200.00
09/19/2025 NOW 40155 AP 10199 CDM MOBILE SHREDDING, LLC 132.00
09/19/2025 NOW 40156 AP 10209 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC 682.48
09/19/2025 NOW 40157 AP 10494 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 323.79
09/19/2025 NOW 40158 AP 10557 SPENCER MANUFACTURING, INC 3,761.54
09/19/2025 NOW 40159 AP 10635 BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET 492 .46
09/20/2025 NOW 40160 AP 0001 CONSUMERS ENERGY 107.55
09/20/2025 NOW 40161 AP 0021 ANTRIM COUNTY TREASURER 21,19
09/20/2025 NOW 40162 AP 0471 PONTEM SOFTWARE BY RIA 440.00
09/20/2025 NOW 40163 BP 0680 TEMPERATURE CONTROL, INC 665.26
09/20/2025 NOW 40164 AP 10136 CONTINENTAL LINEN SERVICE 41.25
09/20/2025 NOW 40165 AP 10374 WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 375.00
09/20/2025 NOW 40166 AP 10396 NORTHWEST FIRE 435.00
09/20/2025 NOW 40167 AP 10459 TELEFLEX LLC 185,00
09/20/2025 NOW 40168 AP 10497 ELECTION SOURCE 372.99
09/20/2025% NOW 40169 AP 10524 DELTA DENTAL 339.99
09/20/2025 NOW 40170 AP 10582 TRUESTREAM 124.99
09/20/2025 NOW 40171 AP 10645 COPY CENTRAL 189.85
09/20/2025 NOW 40172 AP 10646 GLOBAL TEST SUPPLY 721.62
09/20/2025 NOW 40173 AP 10639 FLOOR COVERING BROKERS CARPET 15,253.29
09/24/2025 NOW 40174 AP 0051 US POSTAL SERVICE 513.60
10/01/2025 NOW 40175 AP 0654 PRIORITY HEALTH 8,008.22
10/01/2025 NOW 40176 AP 0703 VC3 INC. 2,386.17
10/01/2025 NOW 40177 AP 10043 AD ASSESSING INC 2,660.00
10/01/2025 NOW 40178 AP 10052 KCI/KENT COMMUNICATIONS 1,150.00
10/01/2025 NOW 40179 AP 10161 AT&T MOBILITY 142.99
10/01/2025 NOwW 40180 AP 10228 ALERUS FINANCIAL 950.00
10/01/2025 NOW 40181 AP 10306 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 193.80
10/01/2025 NOW 40182 AP 10433 PARKER HARVEY PLC 1,892.00
10/01/2025 NOW 40183 AP 10513 SALOON CREEK FARMS 1,770.00
10/01/2025 NOW 40184 AP 10647 FLEX FINANCIAL 18,274.77
10/01/2025 NOW 40185 PR PENSION ALERUS FINANCIAL 8,478.98
10/01/2025 NOW DD8054 (A) PR 134 BRINK, MICHAEL 568.20
10/01/2025 NOW DD8055 (A) PR 0108 DAVIDSON, ALLEN 427,17
10/01/2025 NOW DDBOS6 (A) PR 87 HAWKINS, ROBERT 433.83
16/01/2025 NOwW DD8057 (A) PR 9011 MCCALL, JOHNNY 1,746.70



10/15/2025 02:46 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP Page: 2/3

User: MARY CHECK DATE FROM 09/17/2025 - 10/22/2025
DB:i Torch Lake Town

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
10/01/2025 NOW DDBO5S (A) PR 2876 MERCHANT, MARY 900.68
10/01/2025 NOW DDBO59 (A) PR 96 MICKLATCHER, CHRISTOPHER 2,771.95
10/01/2025 HNOW DDB060O (A) PR 78 SCHROEDER, THEODCRE 2,260.98
10/01/2025 NOW DD8061 (A) PR 0068 SCHULTZ, SHARON 1,013.33
10/01/2025 NOW DD8062 (A} PR 0112 SEHL, JENNA 403.58
10/01/2025 NOW DD8063 (A) PR 1507 SIMUNDIC, MATTHEW 1,686.26
10/01/2025 NOW DD8064 (A) PR 899 SNOWDEN, HEATHER 478.62
10/01/2025 NOW DD80GS (A) PR 077 SOPHA, JASON 2,268.96
10/01/2025 NOW DD806E (A) PR 230 TOWNSLEY, MOLLY 1,249,93
10/01/2025 NOW CD3067 (A) PR 0092 VINCENT, LISA 2,185.47
10/01/2025 NOW EFT560 (E) PR IRS IRS 7,115.24
10/11/2025 NOW 40186 AP 0006 EASTPORT MARKET 118.35
10/11/2025 HNOW 40187 AP 0026 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 2,158.00
10/11/2025 NOW 40188 AP 0213 MCCARDEL CULLIGAN WATER COND. 182.50
10/11/2025 NOW 40189 AP 0627 ELK RAPIDS NEWS 737.75
10/11/2025 NOW 40190 AP 0660 BECKETT & RAEDER, INC 6,528.90
10/11/2025 NOW 40191 AP 0703 VC3 INC. 1,513.26
10/11/2025 NOW 40192 AP 0706 W.S. DARLEY & CO 399.96
10/11/2025 NOW 40193 AP 10422 LAWNS UNLIMITED LLC 4,300.00
10/11/2025 NOW 40194 AP 10557 SPENCER MANUFACTURING, INC 253.25
10/11/2025 NOW 40195 AP 10561 ANAVON TECHNOLOGY GROUP 250.41
10/11/2025 NOW 40196 AP 10630 TIARAH REECE 1,500.00
10/11/2025 NOW 410197 AP 10644 AXES & IRONS 928.37
10/14/2025 NOW 10198 PR AFLAC AFLAC WWHQ 397.39
10/15/2025 NOwW 40199 AP 0001 CONSUMERS ENERGY 109.85
10/15/2025 NOW 40200 AP 0278 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 140.00
10/15/2025 NOW 40201 AP 0290 SAM'S CLUB/GECF 234.99
16/15/2025 NOW 40202 AP 08655 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASURERS 99,00
10/15/2025 NOW 40203 AP 10225 THEODCRE SCHROEDER 150.00
10/15/2025 NOW 40204 AP 10328 DTE ENERGY 437.60
10/15/2025 NOW 40205 AP 10407 SHANNA BRANDING 240.00
10/15/2025 NOW 40206 AP 10529 MARY MERCHANT 30.73
10/15/2025 NOW 40207 AP 10562 BMERICAN EXPRESS 1,153.01
10/15/2025 NOW 40208 AP 10575 VISA 251.72
10/15/2025 NOW DDBO68 (A) BR 0128 BRANDING, SHANNA 467.26
10/15/2025 NOW CD3069 (A) PR 108 COOK, ROBERT 2,432.78
10/15/2025 NOW CD2070 (A) PR 0108 DAVIDSON, ALLEN 690.50
10/15/2025 NOW DD8071 (A} PR 0075 DAVIDSON, WENDY 284,42
10/15/2025 NOW DDBO72 (A} PR 0163 DAWSON, JEFFERY 148,96
10/15/2025 NOW DD8073 (A) PR 5418 GRAVES, ANDREW 455,92
10/15/2025 NOW DDB074 (A) PR 681 GRAVES, GAVIN 302.11
16/15/2025 NOW DDB075 (A) PR 87 HAWKINS, ROBERT 604.73
10/15/2025 NOW DDBO76 (A) PR 64 JENEMA, AMY 121.57
10/15/2025 NOW DDEO77 (R) PR 80 LANE, KEVIN 1,617.44
10/15/2025 NOW DD8O78 (A) PR 9011 MCCALL, JOHNNY 1,746.70
10/15/2025 NOW DD8079 (A) PR 2233 MERCHANT, JASON 426.18
10/15/2025 NOW DD8080 (A) PR 2876 MERCHANT, MARY 900. 68
10/15/2025 NOW DD8081 (A) PR 96 MICKLATCHER, CHRISTOPHER 1,973.78
10/15/2025 NOwW DDBO82 (A) PR 62 PAULOSKY, RONALD 422 .47
10/15/2025 NOW DD8083 (A) PR 78 SCHROEDER, THEOQDORE 2,623.16
10/15/2025 NOW DD80B4 (A) PR o068 SCHULTZ, SHARON 911.37
10/15/2025 NOW DD80B5 (A) PR 0112 SEHL, JENNA 403.60
10/15/2025 NOW DD8OB6 (A} PR 1507 SIMUNDIC, MATTHEW 1,686.26
10/15/2025 NOW DDBO87 (A} PR 899 SNOWDEN, HEATHER 478.60
10/15/2025 NOW DDBOBS8 (A} PR 077 SOPHA, JASON 2,350.81
10/15/2025 NOW DDB08Y (A} PR 69 SUMERIX, GREGORY 215.42
10/15/2025 NOW DDB0SO (A) PR 230 TOWNSLEY, MOLLY 1,255.73
10/15/2025 NOW DDB091 (A) PR 135 VANDERVENNET, FREDERICK 215.83
10/15/2025 NOW DDBO92 (A) PR 0092 VINCENT, LISA 2,406.56
10/15/2025 NOW DDB093 (A) PR 0216 WYNKOOP, JEFFERY 93.19
10/15/2025 NOW EFT561 (E) PR IRS IRS 8,942.37
10/21/2025 NOW 40209 AP 0021 ANTRIM COUNTY TREASURER 86.17
10/21/2025 NOW 40210 AP 0051 US POSTAL SERVICE 162.00

10/21/2025 NOW 40211 AP 0604 JANINE'S COTTAGE CARE 1,900.00



10/15/2025 02:46 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/3
User: MARY CHECK DATE FROM 09/17/2025 - 10/22/2025

DB:* Torch Lake Town

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
10/21/2025 NOW 40212 AP 0660 BECKETT & RAEDER, INC 5,469.65
10/21/202% NOW 40213 AP 10136 CONTINENTAL LINEN SERVICE 57.99
10/21/2025 NOW 40214 AP 10209 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC 682.48
10/21/2025 NOW 40215 AP 10260 TOWNSHIP AMBULANCE AUTHORITY 213.65
10/21/2025 NOW 40216 AP 10433 PARKER HARVEY PLC 1,548.00
10/21/2025 NOW 40217 AP 10477 STRANGE SECURITY, LLC 990.00
10/21/2025 NOW 40218 AP 10494 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 323.78
10/21/2025 NOW 40219 AP 10582 TRUESTREAM 124.99
10/21/2025 NOW 40220 AP 10635 BLARNEY CASTLE FLEET 486.01
10/21/2025 NOW 40221 AP 10648 FELD FIRE INC 193.96
Total of 136 Checks: 216,054.17
Less 1 Void Checks: 189.85

Total of 135 Disbursements:

15,804,357



10/01/2025 04:39 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: SHARON
FROM 0%/01/2025 TO 09/30/2025

DB: Torch Lake Townsh
FUND: 101 151 204 206 208 210 212 701
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 09/01/2025 Debits Credits 09/30/202%
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
001.000 15¢.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
002.000 MONEY MKT. ACCT 250,241.52 i98.26 10,241.52 240,198.26
002,004 MI CLASS 746,396.83 2,631.96 0.00 749,028.79
002.011 ASB-PARK SAV 301.03 .27 0.00 301.30
004.000 CIB-ASE 45,068, 34 145,921.24 161,735.98 29,253.60
GENERAL FUND 1,042,157.72 148,751.73 171,977.50 1,018,931.985
Fund 151 CEMETERY TRUST FUND
002.000 MONEY MKT. ACCT 84,399.42 14¢.19 0.00 84,545.61
Fund 204 TWP., ROAD FUND
002.000 MONEY MKT. ACCT 9,671.87 16.75 0.00 9,688.62
-002.004 CIB- ‘MI CLASS 1,784.69 6.30 0.060 1,790.99 .
TWP. ROAD FUND 11,45%6.56 23.05 0.00 11,479.81
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
002.000 MONEY MKT. ACCT 266,287.97 1,741.83 28,994.34 239,035.46
002.005 CIB - MI CLASS 248,335.82 875.68 0.00 249,211.50
FIRE FUND 514,623.79 2,617.51 28,994.34 488,246.96
Fund 208 PARK/RECREATION FUND
002.000 MONEY MKT. ACCT 7,853.24 13.25 365.00 7,501.49
Fund 210 AMBULANCE FUND
002.000 MONEY MKT. ACCT 174,599.15 97.69 69,245.36 105,451.48
002.008 CIB - MI CLASS 156,451.67 551.69 0.00 157,003.36
002.010 CIB - 53B DDA 65,841.11 7,919.32 c.00 73,760.43
BMBULANCE FUND 396,891.93 8,568.70 69,245.36 336,215.27
Fund 212 LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT
002.9000 MONEY MKT. ACCT 42,7187.27 73.93 191.15 42,670.05
Fund 701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND
002.000 MONEY MKT. ACCT 1,025.67 0.95 0.00 1,026.62

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 2,101,1%5.60 160,195.31 270,773.35 1,990,617.56



Torch Lake Township
October 2025 Zoning Report

Complaints/Violations
Date Location of
Name reporad Compidiniant Complalnt/Viclahon Aclion Taken Detalls and Deadlines
Violalicn Letler Sent 8.15.25, - . . .
: b king thi h
Dobls 232525 Busulo/Marshall 1768 Moullon Rd. follow up emal 9.24.25 Apphicant is working through permitting
Camper Michigan Irl Follow Up Lelier Sent
Vedder 8525 | Aniim CO SESC 4407 Trillvra Ridge S LT g;fgg eele Site visit scheduled to discuss by 10.3.25
Zoning Board of Appeuals
Waler- Mig. Contractor
Permit Number| Dale Tax D # Properly Address Type of Development Frent Dala Use Owner Name o Fee Pald ISSUE
I8A 2025-01 | 12.00004 575-008-00 4647 N. East Torch Laks Dr. Apped b fec. 424 (G) ves Jon  |Res. Lay s20000 | APPhcation
Withdrawn
¥ Peaw Dwelling. (2] hon! yard setbacks, .
I8A 2025-02 | oez1Eas 10700903 4407 Tridliam Ridge and (2] side yard setoacks Yas Fun |Res. ipdta $200.00 Denied
IBA 2025-03 042135 1670t 4408 Trilliom Ridge Front Sefack Yes 3wl |Res. W $200.00 Approved
IBA 2025-04 | 10.08.2025 375-008-00 11658 Beechwood Deck- Front setback no Msicn Heed Incomplete
Speclal Use Permils
Parmil Number, Date Tax D # Properly Address Type of Developmaent \':::::- Zone [Use Cwner Name Cc;:;:.ior Fee Pald ISSUE
SUP 2025-01
Land Combinations, Divisions and Lot Line Adjustments
Sent te
Appicalion Dute Tax ID# Proparty Address Type Water-fiend | lone |Use Owner Name STAIUS Few Pald Assessor/
Number
Treasurer/IA
(D4 2025-02 starzs | 1OTOMBORITOIE 4y 16 g eseh Lake D1, Combination Mo p2 {res. Miller $30000 | 5/28/2025
Ras 4/4)25 -
LDA 2025-01 el Lot Line Adjusiment No AG P Ag‘ 365 Qutdoor Inge application and $300.00 A1912025
2100500 12739 Hjelte sdvey leceived
4/3/25 Receviad
revied sivey $300.00 5112025
LDA 2024-01 A9/ 2075 130-022-00 1282 Leech bn Splid yai R1 Campbell
S/ Need WP | ss0000 | 107112025
LDA 2025-03 TP [~ ne Volkars
Land Use Permits
Parmit
Applicatian Daie Tax (D # Propedy Addiess Type of Development Wate:-Front | Zene |Use Ownar Home Conkaclor Name fes Pald Status
2025-01 12719724 75501500 3074 Torch Point Ln Detached Garage Va3 Rl Ras Qstrander Pardee $150.00 Issued
1025-02 1/2/25 303-04d-40 3IGHUS 31 Rool and Truss Yoi R-1 Ros Allen Alledn $150.00 Issued
7025-03 1428425 700-C32-00 953 Rose Ct. New SF Dwaelling No R-2 Ras Lutlin Culkin $150.00 Iued
2025-04 1729125 10702600 11925 Peail Ln. Potch Addition Ne VR Reas. Georgs Paarl $150.00 Issued
202505 V12912025 197-024-00 £959 M-88 Deck Addilion Yes AG Ras, Bietz Peard $150.00 Issuad
2025-06 1/29)2025 9700900 415 M. Golden Beach [x. Beach Rip rap Yei R-I__|Ret. Corl Iaflin 315000 Issued
202507 2/772025 335-012-49 £01 Yeltow Bich Dr. $F Additicn Yen R-1 Res.| Closs A $150.00 Issued
2025-08 271472025 312-042-20 12136 Drogonily tn Deck Replacement Yas R-1 Ret.| Lovett Jax $50 Issued
202509 2019/2025 435-051-00 2046 Buchview Hew SFD Yes k1| Res. laeoballt Ferguson $150.00 Issued
202510 2/26/2025 313-017-00 3536 Wildwood Ln. Hew SFD Ho B2 | Res Harking Vore $150.00 Issued
2025-11 3/3/2025 425-002-00 1619 NW Torch Lake Rd. Govage +Rephoace SHD Ye1 81 |kes McConkie TBD $150.00 Issued
2025-12 3712025 007-005-00 123% NW Torch Lake Rd. Garage w ADU Yes R-1__|Res | Richard Fiicer $150.00 Issued
2025-18 34512025 45001200 5431 NUs 2 Sign No C-VB_|com LS55 Invesiments Pro image AL e kssued
2025-14 371812025 31205400 4530 Hopkins Ln Pole Bain Yes R-1_ jRes. Price Na $150.00 fssued
2025-15 /1972025 326-008-10 1281 Bayview Or Move Rip Rop Yas Mayer Cu $50 Issued
2025-18 3/27/2025 313-054-90 3017 Forest Beach | RemodeliDeck Additice tes R-l Res. Forest Baach 4 Newlon $150.00 lssued
2025-17 4/8/2025 B35-026-00 12608 Kessler Ci. Detached Garage No R-1 Res. ‘washelbatki Lawin $150.00 Issued
2025-18 3/31/2025 131-022-65 |64 Sugor Maple Ln 30-day Camping month ol April No R-2  |Res. Volkets HA $50 Issved
2025-1% 411472025 313-054-60 Vacant - TBD New SFD Yai R-1 Res. Childers NA $150.00 Issued
2025-20 471512025 495-031-01 5081 US Verzon Tower Allerations Na VB Bell Knopek $150.00 Issued
2025-21 4/17/2025 555-014-00 4599 Michigan Til Hew SFD Yes Rl {Res. M Willigmi Warigan 3150 Issued
2025-22 412172025 S95-022-00 536 5. Goldan Baach Ct. Deck Addition Yei R-l Ras. Rodin Horl $50.00 Isswed
2025.23 47222025 455-015-00 1892 Buchviaw Or. Cover Deck w/ Kilchen Yes R-1 Res.| Ancel NA 315000 ssued
2025-24 4/26/2025 018-028-00 2840 NW Torch Lake D, New $FD No R-2 | Ras. Howrls CWS Services $150 ssued
2025-25 51172025 635-012-00 5809 Bayshore Di. Gaage s -1 Ras. Aiello MNA $150.00 ssued
202524 5/1/2025 131-022-40 154 Sugar Maopls Lane Naw SFO Ne R-2 |Rei. volkers NA 150 lssued




Tiean Eneigy Varonce
2025-27 511472025 375-008-00 11658 Beachwaod Dt Roof Only Mo R-1  |Res. Misico Home Sol. $150.00 Needed
2025-28 /2712025 130-022-10 1274 Leech Lane Naw LFD ras R-1 Res. Compbell Teihune $150 baued
2025-2% A/2412025 131-022-4C 164 Sugar Maple 30 day comping Month of May No R-2 Ras Volkets NA $50 bsued
2025-30 SI2/ 225 []] ) 293% Nw Jorch Lake O 3 s8310M3 1OOM Yas R-1 Res Wattlautter Liv well Homes $150 hsued
1025-31 24-Jun 107-014-00 4914 N E Toich Loke Dy Garage Yes Res. Miller Asherpark 150,00 Ksued
2025-32 2412025 107-00%-00 4407 Tellivm Ridge Demo Yas R-1 Res Vedder NA 150.00 ksued
2025.33 6124/2025 312-082-1¢ 4140 Blue Heaven Melol Garage Ho R-1 Res. Lincolnhol NA 150 00 hsued
2025-34 &/ 2412025 1324% Bosnes Rd Cell lowei Equipment No Vaiizon NA $150.00 bsued
812412025 ) §/24 Need site
2025-35 815-020-00 11254 West Point Seawall Yas R-1 Res. lorch Lake LLC K&l Londscaping $150.00 #lon. deloils
025-34 712212025 31301700 3535 Wildwood Lane 2Dacks Ho R-2 |Raes. Harking Vore $50.00 bsued
2026-37 18-Jul 107-009-00 4407 Trilivm Ridge SFD yes -1 res Veddes Park. $150.00 Hsued
2025-28 72112025 $50-015-00 5450 E Bach Deck Replocemeni HO R-1 Res Schuliz Ownar $50.00 bsued
2025-2% 2-ul 119-002-00 2138 Moullon Rd Addition Yai R-1 Res Vandervennet Ownar $150.00 Bsued
2025-40 T2 ] 2025 130-015-00 1586 Moulton Garage Yes R-1 Res. Hommond Cadel $150.00 lssved
2025-41 7118/2025 131-032-31 11474 Barnes Rd Farm Stand Ho B-1 Feg Naplay NA $50.00 Bsued
2025-42 TINIX2S 007-008-0D 1047 NW forch Laka Dr. New SFO Yas R-1 Ros. Patats Render $150.00 Bsved
202543 7/30/2025 312-083-00 4147 NUS 3| HNew Deck Ho Res. $tolp Szoka 35000 Bsved
2025-44 81272025 201-004-00 11473 Bamnes Rd. Lean io HNo R-1 Res. Misico NA $50.00 hsved
202545 BI25/2025 004-007-30 833 H Wast Torch Lake SFD Yas R-1 Ras. Raue Scott Moui $150.00 bsved
82612025 1047 Revied sile
2025-44 007-008-00 1047 NW Torch Lake Dr. Shoteline /Revetmant Yeas R-1 Res. Peleds Haetingten $50.00 plon neaded.
2025-47 8/28/2025 131-010-00 550 Sugarbush SFD Yes R:1 Ras. tvignraj $150.00 ksued
10/13 email «
SRR Need HO pemit,
2025-48 33600302 1258% Nichols Rd. Pole Bain/Dwelling Mo Ag O'Hato $150.00 revised sile plon
202547 21472025 312-082-01 4196 US 31 N Pele Bain Mo R-1 Res. Labrecque Eliles Sterest $150.00 ksved
2025-50 24472025 007-008-00 1047 NW Torch Lake 1. SFD - Mew Buider Yos R-1 Rest. Pateis Merchamt 1] hsved
2025-51 24-Sep 21201000 Nemec 30 day camped Mo Shank nia $50.00 hsved
10715 Additional
2-0ct Infosmation
2025.52 301-021-00 5027 Old Paik Addition Yes -1 ras Bucklaw May $150.00 Recevied
201 10/15 Need HD &
2025.53 312-062-10 4412NUs315 SED Yes -1 res Pilce VanHouten $150.00 MDOT paimils
1072 Need plans,
20c1 site plan 10/13
2025-54 3354012-1) 455 Yellow Birch Poich Addition Yas 1-1 as Hrasko Steelman $150.00 taceived lee
T16/8 emal Nead |
2025.55 80a 01802315 2779 HW Torch ack & Romp Cooper $50.00 site plon
801 10/13 emai.
2025-56 313-047-00 3274 Mich-Ind-Oh Ln Demo/Rabuild Gorage Eshandt Wollom $150.00 Need HD peimil
&
2025.57 Lol 42500400 1649 N W Torch Pole Bain Yas Rt |Res. Okumuia Good Nature $150.00 SESC paimit




from the Desk of the TLTA Director Mike Bertram RN / Ted Schroeder EMS
Administrator 10/25

Finance

We have returned to full staff as of Oct 1%,

We are still receiving credit for billing.
Sep. run volume - 14/ ytd - 89 / previous ytd 137 I Pt revenue ytd. $42,166. 49

| Hats off to Tanner, Jason and Lisa for covenng paramedic on leave.

Our team of paramedics have enabled us to continually provide Advanced Life
Support everyday without any reduction in level of service.

Letter from our biller on the effects of the government shut down attached

People
Amy Fairchild is the new Dlrector for MCA
All employees are up to date with chart completion

We participated in the Fire Department open house.
Thank you to Fire Chief Kevin Lane for putting this on.

Service

MCA cancelled this months meeting.

All employee credentials are current and reported to MCA

Annual MCA credential audlt completed

Our paramedic Lisa attended the Annual EMS conference in Marquette
Michigan. A well rounded EMS event.

Quality
The team continues dallylweekly inspections and bnngs related needs to
our attention. The state reviews this at annual inspection

Equipment expiration dates are checked monthly

Auditing both voice and written EMS run reports

New State and Medical Control Policy - staff review completed
Monthly audit report sent to MMC per med control
TLTA monthly stats attached

We received the new life-pak 35 that was ordered late winter.
The rep will be coming out to inservice the staff next Wed.
We’'ll demonstrate at Nov Board meeting




TORCH LAKE EMS

Month: SEPTEMBER 2025
Torch Lake Township Calls 13 Medical Calls 10
Mutual Aid to - TAA 0 Medical Alarms 0
Bellaire Village 0 Personal Injury Accidents {PIA) 1
Central Lake Township 0 Lift Assist 1
Central Lake Village 0 Structure Fire 1
Custer Township 0 Non-Emergency Transfers 0
Forest Home Township 0 Water Rescue 0
Kearney Township 0
Echo Township 0
Mutual Aid to - MMR 1
Elk Rapids Village 0 Total Responses in Torch Lake Twp 13
Elk Rapids Township 1 Total Mutual Aid Provided
Milton Township 0 Total Mutual Aid Received 2
Mutual Aid to - EJ EMS 0
Banks Township 0 Total Responses for the Month | :l14- =
Mutual Aid to Charlevoix Co 0
Mutual Aid Received 2
MMR 2
TAA 0
Kalkaska EMS 0




TORCH LAKE TWP. FIRE DEPARTMENT
2355 US-31 N. - P.O. Box 713, Eastport, MI 49627
Phone (231) 599-2621 - Fax (231) 264-9557

Fire Department Report — SEPTEMBER , 2025

Fire Runs for September

09/05/25 — Tree Down on US-31 South

09/05/25 — Tree Down on Traverse Bay Rd.
09/13/25 — Fatal Vehicle Accident US-32 / Fisher Dr.
09/21/25 - Mutual Aid Elk Rapids / Structure Fire
09/26/25 — Structure Fire / US-31 South TLT

09/28/25 — False Fire Alarm — San Marino Trail

Department Meetings and Training for September

08/30/25 — Joint Fire Departments Water Rescue Training / Alden
09/10/25 — Tanker Water Drafting and Water Shuttle Training
09/17/25 - Vehicle Extrication Training

09/24/25 — NFPA 1225 Incident Scene Communications

Fire Dept. On Duty Medical Assist

None to Report

TLT Fire Chief Kevin Lane



AGENDA ITEMS
INFORMATION
ONLY




INFORMATION
ONLY

H1

NO DOCUMENTS FOR THIS REPORT



INFORMATION
ONLY

#H2

NO DOCUMENTS FOR THIS REPORT



INFORMATION
ONLY

#3

NO DOCUMENTS FOR THIS REPORT



MINUTES




TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP
ANTRIM COUNTY, MICHIGAN

DRAFT MINUTES OF TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
September 16, 2025

COMMUNITY SERVICES BUILDING

TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

Present: Cook, Schultz, M. Merchant, J. Merchant, Graves
Absent: none
Audience: 12

A. REPEATING AGENDA:

1.
2.
3.
4,

5.

Meeting called to order by Cook at 7:00 pm. Pledge recited.

Prior meeting minutes were approved with one change.

Correspondence etc.: Deb Graber emailed to support comments made by David
Christenson. Polly Krywanski emailed to express support of Short-Term Rental Restrictions.
Copies can be obtained at the Clerk’s Office.

Agenda Content was approved as presented with changes. Addition of New Business items
5and 6,

Citizen Comment: none

B. CONSENT AGENDA: Accepted by consent.

C. SPECIAL REPORTS

1.

Antrim County Sheriff Kevin Hoch gives Sheriff’s Report. Drug situation in this community is
on therise. Discusses the problem and how the Sheriff's department is handling it.

2. Graves comments that the 9/15/25 PC Open House for the Master Plan seemed to be a
great success. Turnout was good, positive feedback from attendees. PC will begin
compiling data.

3. FOIA Update-One FOIA request from last month withdrawn, one FOIA request ongoing.

4. Financial Overview-General fund favorable to budget. See specific details online.

D. BOARD ACTION
NO OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion by Schultz/). Merchant to approve implementation of 2 Flock Group License Plate
Readers at locations based on Flock Research. Passes 5-0

2. Motion by Graves/M.Merchant to approve roof work at Day Park Pavillion and
Storage/Bathroom building with JNJ roofing for $8100, not to exceed $9500. Passes 5-0

3. Motion by Schultz/M. Merchant to approve the hiring of Jacob Maruna for the position of
EMT basic level at the prevailing rate. Passes 5-0

4. Motion by M. Merchant/Graves to approve the replacement of the four steel doors,
hardware and frames for the maintenance/bathroom building at the day park by Northwest
Commercial Door and Frame LLC for the amount of $8695. Passes 5-0

5. Motion by M. Merchant/Schultz to approve the request for Jessica Lawrence to serve as the

new Deputy Clerk effective September 17, 2025, at a rate of 23.82 per hour. Passes 5-0



6. Motion by Cook/). Merchant to remove Jagqueline Petersen as a signer for the townships
bank accounts and add Jessica Lawrence as an authorized signer for all township bank
accounts. Passes 5-0

E. AGENDA FOR BOARD DISCUSSION

1. Township Trash Day-Board discusses possibility of township Trash Day for Spring 2026
including organization, possible location and cost. More research and board discussion to
follow.

2. Increase bid requirements for Board Policy 4.7b-Board discusses the need for increase in
bid requirements to reflect the cost of inflation. Will revisit topic at October board meeting.

F. AGENDA FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSE ONLY
NONE

G. CITIZEN COMMENT

Casey Wiggins discusses Master Plan vs Master Vision.
Rita Service shares thoughts on Trash Day discussion.
Antrim County Commissioner Jarris Rubingh gives report.

H. BOARD COMMENT
Board comment was heard.

. ADJOURNMENT: 8:28 p.m.
These Minutes are respectfully submitted and are subject to approval at the next regularly
scheduled Board Meeting.

Mary Merchant, Township Clerk



AGENDA
ITEMS FOR
BOARD
DISCUSSION

NOTHING THIS MONTH



AGENDA FOR
BOARD
ACTION -

OLD
BUSINESS

NOTHING THIS MONTH




AGENDA
FOR BOARD
ACTION -

NEW
BUSINESS




NEW
BUSINESS
#H1



NEW BUSINESS ITEM #1

MOTION TO APPROVE THE INCREASE OF
SECTION 4.7b REQUIRING MULTIPLE BIDS FOR
THE PURCHASE OF GOODS AND SERVICES
FROM $5,000 TO TBD.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED BY:

BOB
SHARON
ANDY
JASON
MARY



NEW
BUSINESS
H2



NEW BUSINESS ITEM #2

MOTION TO APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF
BILL PETERSEN TO THE TLT PLANNING
COMMISSION FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM
BEGINNING NOVEMBER 1, 2025, AND EXPIRING
OCTOBER 31, 2028.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED BY:

SHARON
ANDY
JASON
MARY
BOB



& Outlook

Planning commission

From Bill Petersen <fivestarbuilder@gmail.com>
Date Thu 10/16/2025 3:10 PM

To Bob Cook <supervisorcook@torchlaketownship.org >

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Township of Torch Lake. Maintain caution when
opening external links/attachments

Bob

As a past trustee who served for 4 years on the planning commission | would like to continue to serve
the community as a planning commissioner if a spot becomes available.
Thank you

Bill Petersen

Five Star Custom Homes, Inc



NEW
BUSINESS
#3



NEW BUSINESS ITEM #3

MOTION RECOGNIZING THE TORCH LAKE FIRE
DEPARTMENT TEAM FOR THEIR EXCELLENT
SERVICE TO OUR COMMUNITY DURING FIRE
PREVENTION WEEK

MOTION BY:
SECONDED BY:

ANDY
JASON
MARY
BOB
SHARON



Fire Prevention Week October 2025. This year’'s theme is
“Charge into Fire Safety™: Lithium-Ion Batteries in Your
Home.”

This Board and the entire Community of Torch Lake
Township acknowledge the Fire Department as a vital public
service. The Department is a “First Class” team and ready
to serve and protect those in need 24 hours a day to our
constituents.

Our sincere appreciation as we recognize the
accomplishment of Torch Lake Township Fire Department
and best wishes for their constant safety and good health
for the upcoming year.

Thank you for what you do ! A great team !

Fire Prevention Awareness

FIRE PREVENTION WEEK™ | October 5-11.2025
CHARGE

into Fire Safety-

Lithium-lon Batteries i 5 ' Learn more
L8 Your Hamed o = & at fpw.org




NEW
BUSINESS
H4



NEW BUSINESS ITEM #4

MOTION TO APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF
KRISTEN GRAVES TO THE ZONING BOARD OF
APPEALS EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 1, 2025, AND
EXPIRING ON OCTOBER 31, 2028.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED BY:
JASON

MARY

BOB

SHARON
ANDY



NEW BUSINESS ITEM #5 RESOLUTION SPEED
STUDY

MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2025-05
REQUESTING ANTRIM COUNTY TO CONDUCT A
SPEED STUDY ON NORTHWEST TORCH LAKE
DRIVE

MOTION BY:
SECONDED BY:
JASON

BOB

SHARON
ANDY

MARY



RESOLUTION 2025-5
TORCH LAKE Township

OCTOBER 21, 2025
Date

Torch Lake Township Board person Robert Cook, Supervisor, offered the
following Resolution and moved for its adoption:

WHEREAS, the current traffic speeds on North West Torch Lake Drive from
Barnes Road to 2977 North West Torch Lake Drive or the boundary marker
between Torch Lake Township and Milton Township are believed to be improper
and/or hazardous, and

WHEREAS, residential development and construction have increased the
number of access peoints to the county road resulting in an increase in traffic
congestion and the number of turning traffic along the corridor, and

WHEREAS, there is foot and bicycle traffic without a shoulder therefore exposing
pedestrians to unsafe usage of the road,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Torch Lake Township Board is
formally requesting the Antrim County Road Commission to conduct a traffic,
engineering, and speed study on North West Torch Lake Drive from Barnes
Road to 2977 North West Torch tLake Drive or the boundary marker between
Torch Lake Township and Milton Township. It is understood that Road
Commission in cooperation with Michigan State Police (MSP) will use the
engineering data gathered in the study to make a decision which could raise the
speed limit, lower the speed limit, or keep the speed limit as it is.

It is further understood that Torch Lake Township will abide by the decision made
by Road Commission and MSP as a result of this traffic, engineering, and speed
study.

Township of

Signature Date

Speed Study Resolution 01/2025



Why wait until someone is seriously in-
jured or killed before anything is done
about speeding?

Affter a setious crash, speeding is often assumed to
be the cause. This may not always be true. While
crash experience is one of the factors considered
in establishing speed limits, it is not the only one-
-or even the major one. The prevailing 85th per-
centile speed is the primary factor used to estab-
lish a proper speed limit, even if there have been
no crashes.

I am only one person among thousands
of other drivers. What can I da to re-
duce the speeding problem in my com-
munity?

Speed limits are based upen studies of driving
speeds - yours, your neighbors, and a percentage
of everyone traveling on a roadway. Please obey
the speed limit, not only on your street but on all
streets and highways

HRC Traftic Tips

Setting Realistic Speed Limits has been
brought to you courtesy of the Michigan
State Police and Hubbell, Roth & Clark,
Inc. - Consulting Engineers since 1915,

For more information on HRC's traffic
engineering services, please contact:

Mr. Richard Beaubien, P.E., PT.O.E.
Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc.

555 Hulet Drive

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302

(248) 4546300
tbeaubien@hrcengr.com
wiwhreengr.com

Setting Realistic
Speed Limits

Speed limits can and should provide

SPEED motorists, police and traffic courts

LIMIT with information on reasonable and

safe speeds thar will facilitate the

45 safe, erderly flow of traffic under

normal conditions. The public

should be encouraged to bring to the

attention of public officials what they pexceite to be speed-

ing problems. But speed limits should not be set based

on casual ob ions or uninformed opinion. Public

agencies have responsibility to establish speed limirs based
upon thovough traffic engineering surveys.

IXi

What factors are considered when estab-
lishing a speed limit?

Traffic engineers and police officers examine many
traffic and road conditions to determine a reason-
able speed limit. These include number and type
of crashes, speed of vehicles and number of cars,
pedestrians, and bicycles. Also considered are
physical condirions of the road such as sidewalks,
hills, curves, lanes, driveways, intersections, road-
way surfaces and rraffic conmols.

v



Isn’t a lower speed limit always safer!

No, lower speed limits do not necessarily imptove
safery. The more uniform the speeds of vehicles
in a traffic stream, the less chance there is for con-
flict and crashes. Posting speed limits lower ot
higher than what the majority of drivers are rravel-
ing produces two distinct groups of drivers - those
arempting to observe the limit and those driving
atwhat they feel is reasonable and prudent. These
differences in speeds may result in increased crashes
due to tailgating, improper passing, reckless driv-
ing and weaving from lane to lane. Tnappropri-
ately established speed limits also foster disregard
for other speed limits, maffic signs and signals, and
conttibute to driver fruscration.

Most drivers drive 5 to 10 mph over the
speed limit. Why not establish the speed
limit with this in mind?

While some drivers drive faster than the speed
limit, this is not true of everyone. Expertence shows
that 85% of the drivers adhere o properly estab-
lished speed limits which they feel are reasonable,
comfortable and safe for conditions at the time.
This is what we call the 85th percentile speed. This

iz the speed at, or below which, 85% of the traffic
moves. Police officers can then target their speed
enforcement efforts at the remaining 5% of driv-
ers who are not in compliance with the speed limic

Why not simply post a lower speed limit
and have the police enforce it?

Posting speed limits lowet than the 85th percen-
tile speed does not result in voluntary motorist
compliance with the posted speed limit ualess there
is strict, continuous and vsible enforcement. In-
creased enforcement is effective only at the imme-
diate rime and in the area where the police officer
is present. The availability of police officers is lime
ited and their services must be shared with other

police responsibilities. Since those lower speed
limits cannot be properly enfotced, they will be
consistently violated and will breed distegard for
speed limies in general

How can speed enforcement be effective
when it is limited to such a small por-
tion of the drivers?

When the majority of drivers respect the posted
speed limit, enforcement can be directed at driv-
ers who exceed the speed limit. When enforce-
ment is directed at these dnivers, voluntary com-
pliance increases, cesulting in a lower percentage
of violators.

Why not install 25 mph signs or “Chil-
dren Playing” signs to make residential
areas safer?

Installing signs is only effective if a hazaed is not
already obvious to the reasonably safe driver, Driv-
ers are generally aware that they are in a residen-
tial area and do not require signs to notify them of

this fact. Improper use of these signs conveys a
false sense of security to residents and does noth-
ing to improve safety.

Why not install stop signs, tratfic signals,
speed bumps, or some other device to
reduce speeds?

Traffic control devices are designed and installed
to solve a particular problem. When they are mis-
used for speed control purposes, they are ineffec-
tive and may create a hazard. For example:

ol traffic ar busy intersec-
tions. When used w reduce
speed, motorists “roll”
through them, then increase
their speed between such
signs.

Stop signs are designed rocon- = \

Traffic signals are designed to control maffic ac busy
intersections ot to reduce broadside crashes
When misused, they may cause drivers o speed
up to “beat the light” and may increase crashes,

Speed bumps are hazardous to all vehicles espe-
cially emergency vehicles, bicyclists, motorcyclists,
school buses and snow plows.



SPECIAL
REPORTS:

FINACIALS



(845°0TT) S | 8T9066°T S | 96T°‘TOT 2 $ |[3DNVIVE HSVYD 111
(zZ€) S | PPLSET S | 990'9€T S |HSYD SANNd Y3HL1O0 TV
€T S | osv'Tx $ | LSY'TT S |:HSvD> aNnd avod
(££9°09) S | STZ'9€EE S | Z68'96€ S |tHSYD ANNd IDNVYINBINY
(£££°92) $ | 2v2'8BY S | vZo'vIS $ |:HSYD aNnn4d 3yId
.wNN.mel $ | ZEG'STIOT S | 8ST'ZVO’T $ |:HSVYD ANNd TVHINID
HSVYD MIIATY HSVD
NI ADNYHD ST0Z/0t/60® Szoz/Te/80® JIHSNAAOL IIV1 HOHOL
(698'v0ZS) | (bIv'vsrs) | (re8s'ives) (BEE‘869%) | (ZSL'ZST TS) $S01 / 114048d DNILYHIdO
{zto'zats) | (ot6'66€s) | (998°8£Z°TS) [{£96°090°TS)| (BL8 09V TS} S3YNLIGNAdX3 TVYLOL
(£s8'TTS) (r0S'PSS) EBG'OEES 6Z9'Z9ES 9ZTI‘S80ES FNNIAIY TYLIOL

TLELS (Lovr‘vS) LTE'TS SOT'PTS 8696$
{80125} (€96°TS) (zevr'1%) (zg9 15} {009°€S)

6L0'6% (brrzs) 618’ES TPLSTS 86Z'ETS
£68°8ZS (z60’'LL$) {605°9Z£€S) (rzs‘0zTS) (919°¢267%)
v6€'92S | (Z00°'SLS) | (vUT-6E€S) | (BvLZEZS) | (0SZZTES)

66v°'TS (o60°TS) SE9ZTTS vTTLTS PET'STS

JdIHSNAMOL 3NV HOHOL

$S01 / LId0¥d ONILYHIdO

SIHNLIANIdXI ANND YIHLO TYLOL
IFNNIATH ANN4 HIHLO WLOL

{€0L0ST'TTTBOT) SANNZ YIHLO 1V

$S01 / L1408d OSNILYHIdO
STUNLIANIDXI ANNd AVOY dML TVILOL
FANIATH ANN4 AYVOH dML TIVLIOL
:ANNd avod “dML - +0Z pung

' T SHVTI00 INNIAIY 1390N9 40

SNIWIL O 3INA NTSS A8 HIMOT INN3AIY ANY
1395aN49 OL 1v1d YV SISNIdXIT IONVINGAY
AZSS A 1390NF OL ITIVHOAVINN IDNVINGWY

(S€) ©a19 384 NIVIN

GNY NOILYLS HLNOS OL SINIWIAOHdNE ONY
{NTZ) INIWLINDI MAN ‘(IOST) ADONYL ¥IdWNd
MIN NO LNIINAYd NMOQ AS NIAIHA NZOZ

AS HIHOIH ISNIAX3 ANV NS Ag Avd INNIATY
*“NL6TS 139aN18 OL IIBYHOAVINN ANNS 3

N0SS 135ANA YIAO YV SHILNID 1SOD 8

QNY ALPS 139089 MO138 34V SHILNID 1SOD ET

NES- SISNIAXT ATTS + SINNIAIY

MES$ AS 13940N8 OL I19VHOAYS ANNY TVHINID
FIINVINGNY / Id1d /TVHINID

31vQ3-OL1-4V3iA H39N3ILd3S
dIHSNMOL 3NV HOYOL

8L0°25S) {L6V'ZES) (880°GZES) (699°PPES) 99T LLES SSO1 / Li40dd ONILYHILO
(xze'TS) {0EE’ETS) {z66'ErtS) {vB6'TEVS) (vie'svrs) SIUNLIANIAXI ANND IDINVINSNY TVLOL
{oss’0s$) {£9T6TS) v06'8TIS vIE‘L8S 8YI‘B9S ANNIATY ANND IDNVINTNY TVLOL
:ANND IDNVINGINY - OTZ Puny
(0SZ'L6TS) | (9LL'PETS) (T85'265) {950'19%) (TEB'S6TS) $SO1 / L1408d DNILVYHIHO
(r10‘Z02ZS) | (ZEL'STZS) (8995ZTS) {0S6'TTTIS) (€89°LZE9) SAUNLIANIdXI ANNL 3413 VIOL
roLvS {rr0619%) LBOLTS $68°05$ TSBTES ANNIATY ANNS ¥ TYLOL
= = :ANNA I - 90T pund
| S61'8% {er9o'soEs) | {(Z£0'00Z$) (r61°98%) (£€8°161%) SSOT / LiH0¥d DNILYHIJO
I {Z96'Zs) {c88'c69) {ozs‘gocs) | (8vo'zzzs) | (res'ties) SINNLIANIAXI ANNL TYHINID Tv1i0L
9STITS {o9LTT%) LES'BOTS PSP I6TS v69°'6LTS INNIAIY ANNL TYHINTD IVLOL
:aNNd TYHINDD - TOT pung
uwﬂ...a.mmuuq..mw | oA mw.m.um..._nm._ AdSZ.- ¥Z0Z| AD 925202 | MMIIAIY TVIDONVNI 9Z/TE/E-ST/T/v Ad
B’ | o) || e -1 dIHSNMOL 3IAVT HOHOL
FLVA-OL-HViA H38INILd3S




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD
ENDING 0873072025 FUNDS FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT | CURRENT | CURRENT | VARVS
AR VS 2 VAR VS '25
wonTh | montn | Buper | Acruat Vau l:\:Gsﬂs YTD BALANCE | YTD BALANCE | YTD BUDGET |\, 0 vic 2024 hR s 2
SEFT 2025 | SEPT 2024 | SEPT 2025 2024 SEPT 2025 SEPT 2024 | SEPT 2025
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 39,396 56,858 65,276 (17,462} | {25,880 179,694 191,454 168,537 {11,760) 11,156
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 71,881 48,306 61,315 23575 10,565 371,531 277,648 368,570 93,883 2,962
| TOTAL NET GENERAL FUND {32,435) 8,552 3,960 {41,037} | {36,4a5) {191,837) {86,154} (200,032} | (105,643) 8,195
Fund 151 - CEMETERY TRUST FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 146 793 555 {647) (409} 1,281 2,189 1,534 (s08) {253)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES o 0 0 0 ] ) [ 0 ] [
| TOTAL CEMETERY FUND 146 793 555 {647) {409} 1,281 2,189 1,534 {908} {253)
Fund 204 - TWP. ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 23 23 64 (1] (41) 15,134 17,224 12,635 (2,090 2,499
TOTAL EXPENDITURES o [ 106,492 1] {106,492} 312,750 237,748 339,144 75,002 [26,394)
| NET ROAD FUND 3 23 {106,428) (L] 106,451 (297,616) (220,524) {326,509) | (77,092) | 28893
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,618 2,554 3,936 [ {1,319) 31,851 50,895 27,087 {19,044) 4,764
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,632 13,979 24,636 9,653 4,996 327,683 111,950 125,668 215,732 202,014
| NET FIRE FUND (27.015) | (17425} | (207000 | (9,589) {6,315) {295,831) {63,056} (98,581 | (234,776) | (197,250)
Fund 208 - PARK/RECREATION FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 13 b3 19 7 {6} 101 142 119 (a2) (18)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 355 365 97 [ 32} 3,062 1,095 790 1,967
| FUND 208 - PARKS/RECREATION (352) 344) (378} {7) 26 12,361} 1953) (672) {2,009} (2.290)
Fund 210 - AMBULANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 8,569 10,560 18,277 {1,991) (9,708) 68,148 87,314 118,504 {19,167) | (50,756)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 96,909 60,175 67,395 36,734 29,514 445314 431,984 443,992 13,330
| ____NET AMBULANCE FUND (88,340) | (49,615} | (45,119 | (3s,725) | (39,222} (377,166} {344,669} {325,088) | (32,497 | (52,078)
Fund 212 - LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT
TOTAL REVENUES o 0 454 ] (454) 2,015 2,044 2,167 (30} {152)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 110 106 167 4 {56) 538 542 702 {4 {164}
[NET LIQUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT {110) |106) 288 [ [398) 1,477 1,502 1465 {34} [318)
Fund 701 - TRUST & AGENCY FUND
TOTAL REVENUES 1 2 o 1} 1 2 4 a {+] 2
Fund 703- TAX COLLECTION FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,890 7320 0 {430) 6,890 9,900 11,363 o {1.463) 9,900
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 [ 0 0
| NET TAX COLLECTICN FUND 580 7.320 [ {430} 6,890 9,900 i1,363 [ {1,463} 9,500
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS $ 57656 |5 78,130 $ 88,581 $(20,474)| § (30.925)| ¢ 308,126|$% 362,629 | $ 330983 | § {54,504)| $ {22,857)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS $ 198,898 | $ 128931 | $ 260,403 | $ 69,967 | $ (61,505)| $ 1,460,878 | § 1,060,967 | 5 1,278,866 | $ 399,910 | 5 182,012
INET TLT REVENUES & EXPENSES {141,242) | {s0,801} | (171,822) | (50,441} | 30,580 {1,152,752) (698,338 (947,884} | (454,414) | {204,869}




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

— roop s GENERAL FUNDS FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT | CURRENT | CURRENT [ = RV Yo il e .
| MONTH actuaLao2s | supger |DALAMCE | BALANCE VARVS 2024| T
SEPT2025 | SEPT2024 | SEPT 2025 sepT 2025 | sepT202a | septao2s
GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
|Tota| DE! 101 - GOVERNING BODY __3!&50 54,478 63,920 {16,118] {25,561} 165,239 176,263 156,022 {11,025) 9,217
ITDIBI Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION 1,036 2,380 1,355 (1,344) (319) 14,455 15,191 12,516 (735) 1,940
[TOTAL REVENUES 39,3% 56,858 65,276 {17,462} {25 880) 179,654 191,454 168,537 {11,760) 11,156
Expenditures
[Fotal Dept 101 - GOVERNING 60DY [13,981) 7,863 6,344 1825 [20306] 69,958 62,659 65,246 7,338 4752
[Total Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR 3,557 3,250 3,588 307 31] 20,341 15,500 20,68 81 [335)
[Totsl Dept 215 - cLerk 4372 3411 4,250 861 2 28,252 74535 77,383 3717 %8
[Total Dept 2a7 - BOARD OF REVIEW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 341 0 (341
[Total Dept 253 - TREASURER 5,554 3,264 4158 1,290 1356 27,845 75,861 27,918 1,984 73
[Total Dept 257 - Assessor 5,643 2,853 3,052 2,790 2,591 20558 17,118 18,153 3,440 2,405
[Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS 867 637 86 250 801 3,799 8,449 1,258 [4,649] 2,584
[Total Dept 265 BUILDING AND GROUNDS 3,655 2243 3355 1,411 299 22231 26,190 23,565 13,968 11343
[Total Dept 301 - ORD. ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 516 333 3% 123 181 1743 1,690 2328 52 [585]
[Total Dept 446 - ROADS 0 0 0 0 0 102 0 0 102 102
[Total Dept #48 - STREET LIGHTING 356 309 08 a7 [52] 7148 2,263 2,471 1i15) [EFET]
[Total Dept 567 - CEMETERY 2,490 7,800 10,349 [310) [7.860] 11,658 7,628 15,783 4,030 i3125)
[Total Dept 701 - PLANNING 4,203 7,658 11,797 1,545 17,5931 6,735 8347 47,156 18,388 {20,421)
[Total Dept 702 - ZONING 0 0 LAz ] 1924 3,938 2,501 3210 1398 #.273)
[Total Dept 703 - ZONING ADMINISTRATION 5,614 4,832 1,865 782 3,750 28,557 1518 | 12082 7,040 16475
[Total Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION 2,100 13954 10,263 [E854) 164] 42,117 51,756 51,960 {9.:680] 19,843}
[Total Dept 757 - MISC. REC. FACILITIE 0 0 o o ) 0 0 0 0 [
[Total Dept 790 - AREA COMMUNITY SUPPORT ) 0 0 0 0 ] ] ) 0 0
[Total Dept 851 - INSURANCE 0 0 0 0 0 836 1,619 a0z {783) a4
[Totat Dept 861 - PENSIONS {509) j161) 0 [348] [509] 15371 [4,025]_ 0 11,346] 15371
[Totsi Dept 301 - capTaL oUTLAY 41,506 ) 0 41,506 41,506 66,053 0 43,134 66,053 22,919
[CYOTALERFERGITORES FiEEL | dsioe 61,316 3,575 10,565 371531 | 277,688 570 93,863 1,962
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 39,396 56,858 65,276 (17,462} 25,880) 179,654 191,454 168,537 {11,760) 11,156

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 71,881 48,306 61,316 23,575 | 10,565 371,531 277.648 368,570 93,883 2,962

[TOTAL NET GENERAL FUND [32,485) 8,552 3,950 141,037) [36445) | (191837 | ([e6194) | (200032] | [i05.643) | 8195




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

o b GENERAL FUNDS FINANCIAL SUMMARY
CURRENT | CURRENT | CURRENT ) Y10 YTD .
MONTH month | suocer | ;::L“; ” V:S: éés paance | savance |70 BYDSET]L R vs 2024 V:S:;;*"
sepT 2025 | sepvao24 | sepv 2025 SEPT 2025 | sepT2024 | septz02s




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERICD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
CURRENT
NT
c:z:fm MONTH PR r’n‘:"g‘;g VAR VS varvs 25 |y eavance | O ::::“CE YTD BUDGET | u v sng | VARYVS 25
1 wa | T lactuaL2024 | BUDGET pt gt BUDGET
SEPT 2025 SEPT 2024 SEPT 2025 SOPT 1025 SPT 3004 SIPT XOTE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 101 - GOVERNING BOOY
101-101-402.000 TAX COLLECTION o o o o n ]' a ° ° o °
101-101-412.000 DELINQUENT TAX COLL. o o ) a a 12,313 15,752 5,000 15, &aa] 3,313
101-101-445.000 TAX PENALTIES /INTERE o o o L] a 1] a 150 o 1158
101-101-447.000 PTAF ON TAXES 730 44,327 40,223 {5.596] |5.85E ) £3,263 50,987 58,280 (%128 jaaTm
101.101451.000 LICENSES & PERMITS [ 1550 655 954! [i0] 5,550 5,525 4366 2 1184
101-104-501.000 FEDERAL GRANTS -] o ) o a Q a -] Q ]
101-101-528.000 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS o o ] L] L] ] L] ] a
101-101-566.000 STATE GRANTS-PARKS [ [ [ [ ] 0 0 [ [ [
101-101-574.000 STATE REV. SHARING [} [} 16,751 ] (LR 6,954 63,105 50,883 1,349 400
101.101.607.000 FEES FOR SERVICES ] [ [ ° 0 o 357 30 [352) 1250
101-101-608.030 PAVILLION RENTAL FEE o o [ [ ] L] a [ 1] 150 {60) (250}
101-101-605.000 SCHOOL TAX COLL. FEE ] 2,375 2,106 {LA75} |3 b L] 1ars 2,11 {2,375] {2.793)
101.101.-627.000 MISC. SVC, CHARGES [ [ [ [ o [ 0 [ 0 [
101-101-542.000 CEMETERY LOT SALES -] 2,560 1,718 [FE-11 {i.71aj 4,480 4,800 3,603 320} L tr)
101-101-643.000 MISC. SALES ] -] ] [ ] ] o [ ] [ 1] o [ 1]
101-101-655.000 FINES AND FORFEITS o [ 0 ° [ a2 o 100 a4 ErY]
101-101-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 299 3,411 2,275 I T4 19,638 21,99 15,168 11, 08| 4,519
101-101-665.010 PRE PENALTY INTEREST [ o " L] | 390 801 a7 (LA am
101.101.665.020 TAX ACCY INFEREST ] ] [} ] 0 ° ° [ [ [
101-101-668.000 RENTS/ROYALTIES © 750 ] ire s a0 500 557 (8% fasm
101-101-671.000 OTHERMISC REVENUE ] ] ) [ 1] ] o o [ 1] o L]
101-101-676.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 1] 5 1] (L1} o 93 s L] - 93
101-103-687.000 REFUNDS/REBATES [ [ s a 1 » ° 234 E) (2540
101-104-687.010 SCHOOL ELECTIONS REIMBURSEMENT [ [ [ a [ 1819 ° ° 1879 1879
101.101.687.020 PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARY REMBT [ [ [ [ ] 1766 o ] 1766 1,766
e 33,350 HATE 63,920 5,118 | j3sse1) | 16533 176363 | 1sepey | (uoms 9,217
Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION
101-756-608.000 BOAT RAMP FEE 1,036 2,343 1,108 FEEEY 167 9,035 10,108 7,864 11,075} 11n
101-256-608.010 MARINE LAUNCH CONTRACT 1] [1] Y a fizap 5,000 4,500 4,000 500 1,000
101-756-608.020 KAYAK LAUCH FEE [ 0 ] o ] 0 o ° [ °
101- 756-608.030 PAYILLION RENTAL FEE L] 30 14 {30} i14) 420 380 462 " ar
101-736-635.000 FINES AND FORFEFTS [ 0 s o Lazs} ° 200 188 200} 11881
101-756-665.000 INTEREST EARNED [} 1 2 i) ) 1 2 2 121 )
Total Dept 756 -
b e 1,096 2,380 1,355 (1,344) 319y 14,455 15,191 12,516 1735) 1,940
[TOTAL REVENUES 35,356 S6BS8 | 65276 | (17462 | [25880) | 179,694 | isiAsa | jessa7 | 1i1760) | 11,56

Expenditures
Dept 101 - GOVERNING BODY
101-101-702.000 WAGES-TRUSTEES 1435 962 993 73 ] B0 6,000 6,138 110 T
101-101-702.010 MEETING PERDIEM o [ ] o ) -] [ ] 0 & 1] o
101-101-703.010 CLERICAL ASST 0 [ 16 0 [1eel [ [ 33 [ {333
101-101-703.020 WAGES-SCANNING ] a % o (L1 a 2,027 43 a7 {749)
101.101-715.000 FENSION n EL »” 1 (1213 185 180 411 & f22s}
101-101-715.010 SOC. SEC/MEDICARE L] 7+ 18 [ [24) ars Y] 4 1% 1129
101-101-715.02% HEALTH CARE SAVINGS L] 200 240 200 1680 1,400 1,200 1,200 200 200
101-101.715.030 TERM INSURANCE 28 w 264 m Rt 1318 1,068 1248 247 67
101-101-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLES [ % 51 8 i) 638 1,645 1,409 12,008} Ty
101-101-801.000 AUDIT SERVICES ] o L] 1] [ ] 6,500 5,200 1,357 300 {857}
101-101.802.010 ATYORNEY-TWP. BOARD nr 2,877 1250 el 15,014 3950 5,547 7,500 11,590 13,543}
101-101-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES w a 5} 199 218 w2 123 22 3] [150}
101-101-803.010 BSEA MAINTEMANCE o o 1] o L] 1,580 1920 1,980 [ ] 4]
101-101-803.040 RECORD SCAN PROJIECT [ [ [ [ [ [ [ 14 ° {24}
101-101-805.000 OTHER SVCS. & CHARGE [ n w 1y i 190 168 50 2 1560)
101-101-809.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES o o 7 o (25 5,458 9,438 5,969 wn [s11}
101-101-850.000 TELEPHONE CHARGES e 127 124 1 o s 526 653 %0 217
101-101-851.000 INTERNET SERVICE 166 " 6% 50 ar 598 454 “s 141 1”7
101-101-851.010 INFO TECH SUPPORT [RER S CE) 1,218 1,154 [Fud -0 F-451 ] 8,755 14,461 11,624 6,294 9,131
101-101-851.020 WEB PAGE MAINTENANCE 0 0 107 o {wor 0 [ 1,548 0 {1,448
101.101-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING [ ] o a o a ] L] [] ] [}
101-101-900.000 PRINTING/PLIBLISHING 1588 1n 1080 “*%s L] 6268 5,98 5358 82 °
101.101-910.010 AFLAC L3 {37} o 12% iE | (2] (1 TH L) 161 3
101-103-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 0 2 2 [F11 1 0 1 "% T L]
101-101-930.010 CSB-MAINTENANCE/ REPAIRS 1,425 m 11 12%5 1.4 (R 1574 1,002 1761 220
101-101-956 000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION [1) ] ] [ 1] o ] a 1 0 [FES T
101-101-957.000 MISCELLANEQL!S EXPENSE a3 637 404 JERA ) [T 5719 3,906 3218 1873 2,551

iy piaeel) | vee3 | 63a4 | (nidas) | {006 | 69998 ) 62659 | 65248 ] 7,338 | 4752




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
CURRENT
oo | mowmwer | CURENT | vanvs | varvs as | vio savance | TTO MANCE |vro unaETf o e 1oaa | VARVS 2
v | ACTUAL2024 | BUDGET BUDGET
SEPT 2025 | SEPT 2024 SEPT 2025 SEPT FOTS SEPT Mata SEPT 2025
Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR
101-171-702.000 WAGES 2,933 8 1497 " a5 17.59% 17,000 17.67% 535 (L]
101-171-702.010 MEETING PER DIEM 0 0 [] [] a o [ o 0 L]
101+171-715.010 SOC. SEL./MEDICARE 24 27 02 ] n 1,346 1,301 L9 &% 1
101-171-715.020 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 400 00 40 100 1] 1,400 L20% 1,200 200 i
101-171-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING o L] L] 0 L] ¢ ] 32 ] [LH]}
101:171-956.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION (] L] 59 0 1198 ° 0 544 L] (L]
101-171-957.000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0 ] 0 0 a [} 0 [} o L]
3,557 3250 EXIT] W B3] 3| 19500 | 20680 841 [EEL]
Dnpt 2E5 - CLDEK
101-218-702.600 WAGES 2707 1,38% 1688 32 2 17,641 15,500 17,451 141 150
101-215-702.010 MEETING PER DIEM e a o 120 LE] ] o 750 584 LELs
101-215-703.000 WAGES-DEPUTY o 133 n [vin [ 2N] L167 18] 204 TR E
101-215-703.010 CLERICAL ASST a9 64 ] [ 33 345 2,630 1845 L] 706 2,630
101-215-703.040 ACCOUNTANT ASSISTANT (] o TE4 [] | e [ [] 1,076 [} 13,008
101:215-715.000 PENSION 13 159 186 24 (i1} 1284 1,041 1486 243 [H ]
101-215-715.010 30C, SEC.fMEDICARE k:i] 12 169 21 (2] 1,636 143% L12s 158 sn
101-215-715.020 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 400 200 255 200 5 1,400 1,200 1215 200 125
101.215-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES o L] [ a 1) s3a m ny 15 [EL T
101-215-80.000 CONTRACT SERVICES [ Q 15 0 L ¢ Q 589 L] 521
101-215-803.010 BSEA MAINTEMANCE ] o [] ] L] 781 758 750 23 1
101-215-860.000 MIEAGE/PARKING o L 3 280 FLH $91 148 798 a2 783
101-215-956.000 CONFERENCE/EQUCATION L] -] 19 0 L] ¢ 00 n ] (£ F4)
101-215-957.000 MISCELLANEO LS EXPENSE L] ] [ 0 L] ¢ [ L) L] Q
L - e —— -—
Total 215 - 8,272 3,411 4,250 861 F 28,152 24,535 793 3,717 368
Dept 247 - BDARD OF REVIEW
101-247-702.000 WAGES L] o L] L] a L] L] 9 a [FET}
101.247-702.010 MEETING PER DIEM L] o a L] a L] L] a o L]
101-247-715.010 SOC. SEC fMEDICARE ] L L] L] L] L ] L] 14 & [14]
101-247-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLES L] o L] L] a L] L] o o L]
101.247-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING L] o L] L] a L] L] 5 o 15
101.247-900.000 PRINTING/PUBLISHING & o [ ] L] o L] L] [ o [}
101-247-956.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION ] o ] a L] 3 o {7}
rmwmm 2. '} ] 2 2 '] '] il 2 1371
[ [] [] ] [ [] ] ELYY []
Dept 253 - TREASURER
101:253-702.000 WAGES 2,707 1,615 2,686 a2 n 17,595 17,000 17,451 595 134
101-253-702.010 WEETING PER DIEM [] 0 3 o (] 250 120 4% i} ]
102-153-703.000 WAGES-DEPUTY ] ] 92 1] 87} 91 50 42 41 PRLL
101-253-71%.000 PENSION 162 157 139 [ 24 1,056 1,020 1,033 6 =
101-253-715.010 SOC. SEC./MEDICARE 203 196 194 7 ] 1,327 1377 1,272 50 21
101-753-715.020 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 400 00 40 00 150 1,400 1,100 110 200 F)
101.253-727.000 OFFICE SUPPUES 1,930 L] s 1,930 1,407 4,455 2,546 2,946 1910 1,509
101-253-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES © 0 [ 3 Lo ur 540 75 ] 1559
101-753-801.010 BSEA MAINTENANCE o ] [} [} [] 751 758 s 13 157}
101.253-809.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES L] [ [} o o a o L o L]
101-253-060.000 MILEAGE/PARKING 152 96 151 56 1 588 60 19 b2l 31}
101-253-956.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION o 0 % ] || 5 789 495 | ] 1310}
O s 4 2 q_ s 4 | E— s '}
T 253 - TREASURER 5,554 1,164 4,158 1,390 1,156 27845 25,461 27,918 1,984 [73)
Dept 257 - ASSESSOR
101-257-702.000 WAGES 108 s 108 L] ] 1150 5,150 1,150 L] ]
101.257-715.000 PENSION 13 13 13 o i % % 0w L]
101-257.715.010 S0C. SEC./MEOICARE 16 16 15 o i 9% % ] ]
101-257-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES a [] L] [} L] ] L] 17 L]
101-257-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 5406 2,530 2,660 2,876 1,786 18,579 15,180 15,960 e
101-257-803.010 BSAA MAINTENANCE [ [ o [} L] ] [ L ]
101-257-802.020 CONTRACT- COUNTY a " 104 (i1 [F]] 59 57 592 [E5a}
101-257-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING o ] [} ] L] 55 L] [a5)
S & 2 33 o 3 g __ g i 2 T —
Total Dept 157 - ASSESSOR 5,841 1,853 3,052 2,79} .50 20,559 17,118 18153 1,440 T |




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
CURRENT
Caonn | mowmpn | UMD | varvs | varvs'as |vio mavance | T SAANCE i upger| oo | varvs s
| ¥R | ACTuAL2024 | BUDGET | I | BUDGET
SEPT 2025 | SEPT 204 | SEPT 2OXE SEFT 2025 SEPT D4 SEPT 2025
Dept 262 - ELECTIONS
101-262-702.000 WAGES [} ] u L] [0 2,389 5.617 996 13,229} LI
101-262-715.010 SOC. SEC./MEDICARE ] a L3 a L] b ] 53 55 (251 (1
101-262 727,000 OFFICE SUPPLIES a7 L 1 ETH 5 1342 002 L] 16600 L391
101-262-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES ] L L3 ] L] [ o ° L L
101-152-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING ] a 2 ] ] [ 16 ETY 13160 1hay
101-262-900.000 PRINTING/PUBLISHING [ i i iU (1 [ Frid EL 1148) ]
101-262-956.000 CONFEREMCE/EDUCATION L 3 L L] [ [ L L] L]
reti 'l i H Ll L1k 4 1A B LT LY A
Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS 837 [1] 85 150 [1] 3,799 8,449 1,258 14,8499 254
Dapt 265  BUILDING AND GROUNDS
101-265-702.000 WAGES ° a [] [} a [ 8,278 ] 19,278} El
101-265-715.000 PENSION o L] o L] @ L 557 ° 1552) L]
101-265-715.010 SOC, SEC./MEDICARE ° a [} L] L] o ho L] {7100 L]
101-365-T42.000 GAS/OIL ] a o L] L] o 637 [ 537} [ ]
101-265-803.00¢ CONTRACT SERVICES 1,258 = 150 1170 £ 7367 1.087 2 (% 1 a0
101-265-805.000 OTHER SVCS. & CHARGE [} ] 16 L] (337 56 ] 1,582 0] 12,1360
101-265-807.000 LAWN/SNOW CARE o L] [] o 50 2,382 2,975 (2,332} 2426
101-265-812.000 JANFTORIAL SERVICES CLEANING SUPPUES L500 1,350 1,583 550 ) 10,850 8,299 11,6 FXLTY (824}
101-265-860.900 MILEAGE/PARKING ] [] [] L El [ s 2] 248) 1293)
101-265-920.000 HEAT L L1 56 = TE 1,532 512 665 L BET
101-265-921.000 ELECTRIC “u7r 305 411 1R L] 1,981 1,758 2,108 133 iz}
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE [ 450 140 [ Fi 36 666 1,341 {629} 1,308}
101-265-931.000 SAFETY/CONTROL o o [} L] ° 0 55 L] 155)
101-265-957.000 8 o_ [ 1 a 1 ] LI L] ir
[ e 3,655 2,143 3,355 I 11221 26,190 23,565 [3,968) [2,344)
101-301.702.000 WAGES 77 e f &7 i 1,268 LI56 1,367 1 el
101-301-715.010 SOC.SEC/MEDICARE 2= E o i [E] a7 26 w5 1 [ul
101-301-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES ] 3 2 a 1} [ ] 55 L] (5
101-301-740.010 UNIFORMS, ETC. [] [ L] Ll [l ° ° L} & L3
104-301-250.000 TELEPHONE CHARGES- CELL L a5 5 a5 i 12 %7 310 4 r
101.301-860.000 MILEAGE/FARKING 1Y i ] [ 1 [ 7 w6 1] [t
10:1-301-957 3 3 [} 3 4 [} [} W5 [} [
i e 516 ETE] 33 F¥E] 151 14 160 | 23z | sz | s |
Oept 445 - ROADS
] ] [ ] ] 33 L] b ] ;o —
Total 446 - ROADS ['] o [] '] [] R -] a pH 1
Dept 448 - STREET UGHTING
R e WO T ] ] w0 1) L AT zans ja1s] iy |
356 309 408 [ [53) 2,148 FETT] 3,473 1115) 321
Deapt 567 - CEMETERY
101-567-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 2440 a0 7,547 2,000 L] 10,840 3,620 8,485 1,220 23
101.567-804.000 SERVICES/CHARGES 2 ° [] L3 13 o a0 ] (AN} &
101-567-921.000 ELECTRIC 50 11 [} 18y £ n? 2 ° 45 FHe]
101-561-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE o 2,305 2,802 12,504 s F 1,207 7338 TR 1T A
law_w °_ L= 9_ D i . 0 _ o L LE .
Total Depe 567 - CEMETERY 2,450 2,800 10,349 [T [7.844) 11.658 7,628 15,783 4,030 14, 133)
Dept 701 - PLANNING
101-701-702.000 WAGES e L] 1,367 L] 11.590) 2,847 3,500 13,219 53} wam
101-701-702.00 MEETING PER DIEM ] L] o ] L3 [ [ [ [ [
101-701-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES [ 0 = [ 1) 1,759 ] 170 1,758 1,589
101-701-715.000 PENSION ] ] 12 L] {12} ] 30 &9 (L {89)
101-701-715.010 SOC. SEC./MEDICARE 53 a 188 EH 1n29) 32 232 %30 L {753}
101-701-802.000 ATTOANEY FEES-PC o ] 39 L] [235) 0 o 1384 ° {1.504)
101-201-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 3,034 1594 812 1,640 15,778} 21,208 3,84 31,389 17,401 110,10}
101-701-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING [} o L] L] 9 T ] 55 70 15
101.701.900.000 PRINTING/PUBLISHING 34 99 S6 ] b ] 134 507 [31] [Fhall (205}
101-701-556.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION ] ] % L [ms} 00 2% 518 ] 215)
101.701-957.000 [ 0 [ [} [} [ 2 307 [EEi] 113
Total Degt 701 - PLANNING 4,303 2658 11,797 1545 {1,593} 26,735 8,347 47,156 18,388 20,421§




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
CURRENT
e | monTuea i‘ﬂ:‘::: VARVS | VARVS'ZS |¥TD BAANCE m::":““ YID BUDGET| 1 e 2020 | VARYS 25
i | w ACTUAL2024| BUDGET BUOGET
SEPT 2025 | SEPT 2024 | SEPT 2025 SEPT 7215 | SEPT 2024 | SEPT 2025 |
Dept 707 - ZONING
101-702-702.000 WAGES [ ] a 178 [ ] {178} 10M% %0 3521 1,320 {1.4%1]
101-702-715.010 SOC. SEC./MEDICARE [ ] a n L] 131 199 57 359 142 {160}
101-702-802.010 ATTORNEY-I8A 4 @ 505 L) (605} o o 1,108 ] 1.8
101-70F -803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES [ ] ] 586 [ ) {586} 1,166 im 2,192 i Rl Lan
101-702-300.000 PRINTING/PUBLISHING L] a 25 a (2s) 503 1) 214 503 R
101-702-956.000 CONFERENCEfEDUCATION (] L] ] L] L] o 0 B34 e {654}
703 2 I @ 0 1 i z 1z Pt ]
[rotat ng 702 - ZONING [] [] 1424 a 14243 3,938 1,541 8.211 1388 [4,273]
Dept Y03 - ITONING ADMINISTRATION
101-703-702.010 MEETING PER DIEM ] 1] 1] L] 1] -] [1] o a L]
101-703-703.030 2A ASSISTANT o 511 L] H k] ] ) 3,054 ] {3.864) L]
101-203-715.000 PENSION o 37 1] [E5] o ] 132 ] 232} L)
101-703-715.010 SOC. SEC_FMEDICARE -3 48 1] TRED 1] '] 296 o 296} 0
101-703.727.000 OFFICE SUPPUES o 0 7 L] (L] L] 0 @ o My
101-103-802 040 ATTORNEY FEES 3,656 903 (57 53 1,028 12,745 12,150 5,917 595 6,818
101-703-803.000 CONTRALT SERVICES 3,959 3,213 1,210 3% E& L) 15,200 4,576 5405 10,224 9,795
101-703-860.000 MIIIAGE]'AIKJNG o a 0 a 1M 612 o 308 612 EL
101-703-956.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION o 0 [} a ] [ ] -] s [ 1] [
A M Lt 2 2 n i 8 2 i g gn
5,614 2832 1355 782 3,750 8,557 21,518 12,082 7840 1 ATE
Dapt 756 - PARKSRECREATION
101-T56-702.000 WAGES L7897 2,38 1,942 (3531 [RELY] 13,138 12,992 13,980 146 Az}
201-T56-715.000 PENSION ] 10 o iam L] [ 10 o i a
101-756-T15.000 SOC. SEC./MEDICARE 137 m? 161 v} {33} 1,005 599 1,143 [ 4]
1W01-756-727.000 QFFICE SUPPUES L] o 1] ) -] L] o a a o
101-756-742.000 GAS/ON o L] o [ L] o s 3 {3%) [
101-756-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 1374 174 1,669 1,200 95} 8,35% 1,105 5,514 7,150 I aad
101-755-805.000 OTHER 5VCS. & CHARGE [ 1) ] o [ a 443 438 1] [433)
101-755-812.000 JMANITORIAL SERVICE CLEANING SUPPLIES 4,000 3,600 3,631 A El ] 13289 15,974 15,872 (e 1] {2.582]
101-756-860.000 Mlm!f’llll“ﬁ E 1] 4] 3 EH ] b 100 I8 144 {154}
191-756-900.000 PRINTING/PUBLISHING. L] [} n o 9 350 [ 500 3%0 1150}
101-756-921.000 ELECTRIC 224 e 88 152} b 1,365 1,342 1,089 Fil Fi
101 756-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 530 4,518 1,366 (3,988) 836} 1,360 5,017 3,616 [E X1 ] {1,256}
101-755-931.000 SAFETY/CONTROL ] 138 341 (135} [ 144 138 2,636 9 [2.492)
101-7556-931.020 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE a 1,688 538 41,688) 538} 760 3,218 1103 [EEET {943
101-756-957.000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE ] 1,061 250 11,0611 {250} 1108 1,061 1,500 [ {392}
ﬂma,_mw g 5 n_ s L] ] ,810) s |
8,100 13,954 10,263 [5.854] 12.,164] 22,117 51,756 51,960 [5540) | {9,843
Dapt 757 - MISC. REC. FACIUTIE
101-757.702.000 WAGES L3 L] a L] L] L] o a a o
T Y] ] -] ] ] '] i '} L) -] ]
|i!HEHIiH! e [ [ ] o o [ [ o [ [
rror ETrar awor EFFDT Erar
Dept 790 - AREA COMMUNITY SUPPORT
W ] i 1 o g 2 1 8 L] ]
pie [ [ o [ [ ] [ [ [ o
Dept B51 - INSURANCE
1 I 1 o 5 s | e il T
[Total Dept 851 - INSURANCE 0 [] ] a [ 836 LE1§ sz (783} a4
Dept 861 - PENSIONS
R s 35y [T s [pasy poo | tastu | iy B 11, 4) R
Tota! Dept 861 . PENSIONS = 1T oow 1181) ] 1348 1309 (5371 [4,0251 [} 1,385) {5371
Dept 801 - CAFITAL OUTLAY
101-901-975.000 BLDGS./ IMPROVEMEMENT 15,253 1] a 15253 15,253 30,253 [ 1] 10,000 10,153 20,253
101901975020 TENP-BLDGS/IMPROVEMENTS o o ] [:] o ] o 1] L] Q
101-901-975.030 CEMETERY-BLDGS/IMPROVEMENTS o o ] ] [} L] 9 6,250 a {240
101-941-975.040 CS6 IMPROVEMENTS/ UPGRADES [1] ] o o ) a Q 1,884 ] L]
e X g - 18,250 WL R T N 2 3. IS0 - -
EEIEL RN LS 21,506 o [ 41,506 41,506 6,053 [ 43,134 6,053 1,99
[roTaL ExPENDITURES = 71,961 48,306 61316 7578 10,565 371531 277,648 | 368570 | 93,883 2962
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 39,396 56,858 65,276 (17.462) | (25.880) | 179.6%4 191,454 | 168537 | (11,760) 11,156
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 71,881 48,306 61,316 23,575 10,565 371,531 277648 | 368570 | 93,883 2,962
{TOTAL NET GENERAL FUN. {32,405) 8552 3,960 [41,037) | (36445} | (191837 | [86,194] | (200032} | {105,643} | 8,185




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
CURRENT
C;:l:‘i;:‘{‘r MONTH PR C:uﬂ::g VAR VS VAR VS 25 | YTD BALANCE 'ITDPB:::NCE ¥TD BUDGET VAR VS 2024 VAR VS '25
v ACTUAL 2024 | GUDGET I | BUDGET
| septzo2s | serTzoza | spem 2eas seeTgars | seeTaoaa | seetzos
Fund 151 - CEMETERY TRUST FUND 39,179 20,708 13,247 18,471 25,902 39,179 20,708 13,207 18,471 5,532
36,979 21,827 67,542 9,152 (.5e3) | 36979 27,827 67,542 9,152 (28,704)
Reverues
Dapt 567 - CEMETERY
151-557-542.000 CEMETERY LOT SALES o L] 454 640} [458) 30 1,200 61 (&80) (641}
151-567-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 146 15 ar L] L] 9%1 w TR [28) 3aa
[roTat Revenve 146 79 555 {647) {409) 1,281 2,189 1534 {908) {253)
[rorat expenDiTURES ] [1] [] [] [] [] ] [1] o [
Fund 151 - CEMETERY TRUST EUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 136 3 555 1847) (%05} 1,281 2,189 L5 {908} {253}
HrrHer . M grad u i 1 m .. I r r
[roTaL ceMmeTery FunD 145 1] 555 [&47] [B08] | 128 2,189 | 1534 [908) 1253]
Fund 204 - TWP, RQAD FUND
Ravanies
Dogt 406 - BOADS
204-445-402.000 TAX COLLECTION L] ] L] L] L] [} o L] [} 0
204-445-12.000 DELINQUENT TAX COLL. L] L] L] L] L] 10,68% 14,104 8,400 {545 2,249
204-445-424.000 METRO-AUTHORITY PA 48 L] [ ] a a L] 3826 .75 3,500 1,073 326
204-445-565.000 INTEREST EARNED | B | =n (] A [oL1] 619 166 s 253 {11E]
Total Dapt 445 - ROADS Fa) pil L L] (it 15,134 17,224 12,635 42, ] 2,499
[ToTaLREVENUES FE] 3 ] 10} {a1] 15334 17,224 12,635 (2,090 2,493
Expandhurss
Dapt 445 - ROADS
04-M6-976.000 ROAD (MPROVEMENTS L] ] AN - E31,748 LN I5.07
Total Dept 445 - ROADS L] L] 106,492 L] {106,492} 312,750 137,748 332,144 75,002 126,394
[TOTAL EXPENSES ] [] 106,492 [] [106452) | 312750 | 237,748 | 335,144 | 75002 [26,394]
Fund 204 - TWP. ROAD ]
TOTAL REVENUES EE Fil 64 1o} {a1) 15,134 17,224 12,635 {2,090} 2,499
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 [ 105,452 o 106492) | 312750 | 237,748 | 338344 | 75002 (26,394}
NET ROAD FUND 3 23 (108, 428) I we4s1 | {297,616) | (22052a) | (326,509) | (77.002) | 28,893




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
CURRENT
C:::E::IT MONTH PR C:ul'::ﬁi:rT VAR VS VARVS'I5 | YTD BALANCE m::::NCE YTD BUDGET VAR VS 2024 VAR VS 25
| ACTUAL 2024 |  BUDGET ] BUDGET
SEPT 2025 SEPT 2024 SIPT 025 SIPT 102% SEFT 2024 SIFT 0dS
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Revenues
Dept 336 - FIRE
106-335-402.000 TAX COULECTION a [ [ a ] ° ¢ 2 L] a
206-336-402.010 CAPTALALLOCATION L [ o ] a L] e L] L] L]
1DE-336-912.000 DELINQUENT TAX COLL. o [ [ ] '] a 13,883 24,682 12,000 5,795 (Y : )
06-136-539.000 GRANTS-STATE a o 2,500 o 12,500) 4,600 10,000 5,000 65,0001 {1.000]
106-336-565.000 INTEREST EARNED 1073 T,554 143% fa,e1] [364) 7423 16,103 007 {8,680] {2,664]
06-236-676.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 1545 a o 1,545 B, 548 1,545 1o L] LATE 1,53
2 5 A _a a 2 2 n 2 2
TOTAL REVENUES 2518 2,554 3,936 64 [1219] | 3ies1 50835 | 27087 | [inoaa) | 4764
Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE
06-336-102.000 WAGES (251 5,087 5860 .58 §56 0,082 8,658 32,257 1414 [LRELY)
HE-336-702.020 SALARY-OFFICERS L6 7,141 2,196 5 0 13,486 13,030 13,533 456 T
206+336-702.030 SALARY-SECRETARY 2 9 a2 3 3 533 518 31 i 2
106-336-110.000 MED. INSURANCE 1032 439 m 592 00 3,349 2.857 3,485 792
106-336-711.000 MEDICAL SERVICE/TESTING o [} [ o ] [} [ ] ¢
16-336-715.000 PENSION r 238 193 13% 8 1836 1,635 1,151 251
206336-715.010 SOC. SEC FMEDICARE 661 a7 [LH 184 " 3340 3,1% 4,159 144
206-336-715.020 HEALTH CARE SAVINGS 300 150 28 150 Tz 1050 900 1,139 150
06-336-727.000 QFFICE SUPPUES L] o 61 o {LH] 193 135 255 &2
06-3356-180.000 OFERATING SUPPLES L] L H ur L1H AT} 1w s 1,000 i345%)
0E-336-T40.010 UNIFORMS, ETC. 03 [} 465 03 338 1,054 1473 4122 i419]
106-236-741.000 BLOG. SUPPLES o .} b [{LEH] s o 1,407 362 1,402}
HE6-336-142.000 GAS/OIL a1 i L] L) FtH 998 1,412 1,750 414}
H016-336-803.000 CONTRACT SERVICES e 3 84 r 1] €353 3,673 4371 2580
106-336-807.000 SNOW CARE a o L] o o a7 o [} 937
106-336-809.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES L 0 [ [} ] ] o 15 [}
20E-336-850.000 TELEPRONE CHARGES $2 7 65 (25 11 ns b 365 3
106-336-850.010 TELEPHOMNE - STA. 2 L 40 “a o in 240 310 345 mm o)
206-336-851.000 INTEANET SERVICE 18 100 108 Fe ] 0 L= 1 590 650 95 s
205-336-851.010 INFO TECH SUPFORT L] 0 [} L] o ] L] 0 o [
106-336-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING a a 3 a [11H 13 1zr %3 196 0
106-336-900.000 PRINTING/PUBLISHING L] [] [} L] L] o L] a [} a
20E-336-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 18 1 1% a i 9173 7,040 1,282 2,133 792
WE-236-920.000 HEAT 154 104 114 61 50 1,895 1,145 1317 750 568
E-136-920.010 FUEL {HEAT) STA. 2 a o o L L 454 L 196 464 268
206-336-921.000 ELECTRIC 1,026 ne L] 287 1,025 3157 4,417 5470 Ta0 EHEH
206-335-921.010 ELECTRIC - 5TA 2 4 o a L] L] [ a [ a [}
208-336-930.000 HEPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 5043 1238 7,054 3,605 {1511 14,850 4,782 13,452 10,078 1407
106-136-930.010 CS8-MAINTENANCES REPAIR 1746 161 40 2,485 2,306 5,019 2,161 3,153 2,759 1864
106-336-932.000 RADIO REPAIL a [} ] [ o a 190 569 L =) [5&E]
106-336-956.000 CONFERENCE/EDUCATION a 0 L] L] L] L65% L] o 1,655 1,65%
0E-3136-957.000 MISCELLANEDOUS EXPENSE w7 61 256 816 621 1,074 (1] 753 1176 1,116
106-336-960,000 TRAINING MATERLIALS a [} o L] L] 101 0 678 11 1)
106-336.975.000 BLOGS./ IMFROVEMEMENT 500 wan2 3480 m 1,553 43,681 9,633 Ta00 314,047 25,581
06-336-977.000 EQUIPMENT 1151 3,337 1492 [£R1 0] EEH 28,123 1,404 14,307 6719 13,737
106-336-980.000 EQ,- OFFICE & COMP, ACC. -3 L3 o L) ) 1,589 Q Q 1,589 1,589
206-226-981.000 CAPITALOUTLAY/ VEHICLES R o [ 0 o | 10000 ] [} 000 150,000
Total Dept 336 - FIAE 29,632 18,979 24,636 9,553 49% | 327,603 111950 | 125668 | 215732 | 02018
Dept 651 - AMBULANCE
206-651-710.000 MED. INSURANCE B o a a B o -] 1] [:] [
Total Dept 651 - AMBULANCE [ 0 o 0 0 ] ° ] 0 0
[foTALEXPENDITURES 15,552 15579 | 24563 9,653 2,996 327,683 | 111950 | 125668 | 215732 | 202014
Fund 206 - FIRE FUND: |
TOTAL REVENUES 2618 2,554 393 | 64 3s) | 31,851 sosas | 27087 | (19044) | 4764
YOTAL EXPENDITURES ] eem 19979 | 24636 | s652 4996 | 327683 | imoso | 125668 | 215732 | 202,014
[ETFREFUND - — U Foim | {173 | [eoon) | (9sss) | [e31s) | (sseman) | (6105 | [98,581] | (234,776} | (197.350]




PERIOD ENDING

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP
LINE ITEM DETAILS

CURRENT
C::ﬁ:::"l’ MONTH PR C.l:lﬂ:‘::: VAR V5 VAR VS ‘25 | YTO BALANCE 'lTD::vL:NCE ¥TD BUDGET VAR VS 2024 VARVS '25
¥R ACTUAL2024 | BUDGET | I I BUDGET
SEPT 3005 | SEPT202a | SEPT 2025 SIPT IS | SOPT20RA | MPT 2025

Fund 208 - PARK/RECREATION FUND

Revenues

Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION

208-756-655.000 FINES AND FORFEITS L] ] L] a L] a a L] a @
208-756-655.000 INTEREST EARNED ] n 18 i i8] i 14z s g |
Total Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION 1 T 13 5] 161 w1 14z 115 jaz) 18]
[ToTaL RevENUES 1] n 1 in 6] 10 142 118 18] (18]
Expenditures

Dept 756 - PARKS/RECREATION [ [} [} a L] [] a [} L] a9
208-756-971.020 TENP IMPAOVEMENTS 365 388 197 o [LF1] 3062 1,005 790 1,967 2272
[Totat Dept 756 - paRKs/REcReATION 365 365 397 ] 132) 3,062 1,095 790 1.967 1272

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 385 365 397 o [EH] 3,062 1095 790 1967 2292

Fund 208 - PARK/RECREATION FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 13 2 19 in {6} 101 142 119 142 118}

365 365 307 —iu 3063 T 250 ya67 | 233 |

NET PARK/RECREATION FI [353) | (344 {378} ] % [1.061) {953} (e73) | (zoom) | (130) |




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
CURRENT
C;:I:.E’T MOGNTH PR c;:f::g VAR VS VAR VS*25 | YTD BALANCE VTD:::.':NCE YTD BUDGET! VAR VS 2024 VAR V5 25
YR ACTUAL 2024 | BUDGET % BUDGET
| serTzozs | sSEPT 2024 | SEPT 20@s SEFT 2025 | SIPT 2014 | SEPT 20as
Fund 210 - AMBULANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 651 - AMBULANCE
210-651-402.000 TAX COLLECTIHON 1] o [ ] [ ] (] L] ] 1] 0 L]
210-651-402.010 CAPITAL ALLDCATION 1] ] 7,946 [ [HR 1) ] 4] 47,677 4] (47,677}
210-5651-412.000 DELINQUENT TAX COLL. L] o L] [ ] [ ] 24,279 31,734 15,000 (7,455) EE ]
210-651-665.000 INTEREST EARNED B3 1,089 (11 440} inmn 5,072 9,234 5749 [4,162) 677}
210-551-676.000 REIMBURSEMENTS L] [} ] [ ] [ ] 756 o L] 756 Ei ]
210-651-677.000 RUN FEES 7919 9,470 9,664 11,581) i1,745) 30,001 46,3456 50,478 [8.305) 12,437y
210-651.627.000 REFUNDS/REBATES [l g ] n [ ] ] L]
Total Dept 651 - AMBULANCE 8569 10560 11.991) 19,708) 68,148 87,314 118,904 119,067] | 50,7561
[roTaL Revenues B389 10560 | [ {1,991 9 708 68,148 87,314 118904 | (19,167] 756
Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE
210-336-7 10000 MED. INSURANCE . I":'—: {53} o 1) 1B} (ELEH L bt ] 119 g
Total Dept 336 - FIRE is1} 2] [3 1 J @y | ) ] [ [1%) {2n1}
Dept 651 - AMBULANCE
210-651-702.000 WAGES 6,257 26,581 13621 Fil i85, 7 187,461 193,043 105,904 [L8" Fil [l %]
I10-651-702.030 SALARY-DIRECTOR 3,947 3,808 Lara 139 n 24,420 24,750 23,789 i 631
210-651-702.040 WAGES-AMB OVERTIME 18,487 12318 27 1,138 5,230 a7 66,624 70,049 11,793 5360
210-651-702.080 PAID TIME OFF [PTO) 2,544 462 m 2,082 Ln 8,560 9,36% B,083 [adm) 77
210-651-710.000 MED. INSURANCE 13,855 5,189 EA423 B,567 5412 41,291 21,441 35,657 9,950 4,734
210-651-710.010 INSURANCE STIPEND L] o o o L o L ] o L
210-653-711.000 MEDICAL SERVICES TESTING L) ] 4 o o o a ] ]
110-651-712.000 CERTIFICATION a 1] £ -] 1] [LEX 0 ] bt ) e
210-851-715.000 PENSION 1,342 1,92 1,384 50 [CF§ 24,557 12,737 16,013 1820 [LASE)
210-651-715.010 50C, SEC./MEDICARE 3502 anr 3353 355 s 21326 21,843 2n 413 £
110-651-7217.000 OFFICE SUPPUES a [ ] o o ] ) 55 110 (111 jaray
210-651-728.000 LABLE TV 44 17 17 127 127 54 ad 51 10 |
210-651-740.000 OPERATING SUPPUES (£33 413 re 48 181 5,021 3,543 3810 Lo78 Loy
210-651-740.010 UNIFORMS, ETC. 3 L] 43 93 250 3 o 179 293 (it
210-651-741.000 BLDG, SUPPLIES [ '] 1z ] (51} [} 163 148 (3] e
210-651-742.000 GASJOIL 2 3 194 (50 76 5193 1,525 1,402 [EL1 0] 1
210-651-201.000 PROFESSIONAL CONTRACT 3,540 1,700 2,215 1,040 1,325 11,390 10, X040 11,523 2,190 BEF
110-651-203.000 CONTRACT SERVICES " 1.1% 4 L1 s 3,840 3819 3,709 1 132
210-651-307.000 SMNOW CARE o L] 1] o L] 7 o a 37 37
210-651-309.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES o o [1] L] (] 1] [\ L L] o
210-651-212.000 SERVICES CLEANING 1n o [1] 1 n 219 10% " 115 i
210-651-850.000 TELEPHONE CHARGES 249 141 154 108 -] L1005 T49 TAD 155 284
210-651-251.000 INTERNET SERVICE <] n 15 53 (1] 256 150 110 106 146
210-651-951.010 INFO TECH SUPPORT ] o 10 [ ] v -] [ 1,010 L] i,y
210-651-860.000 MILEAGE/PARKING o o a a a ] ] 305 L] [ 1]
210-651-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS us 158 %0 o P 8,515 6,038 1,641 2477 6073
210-651-920.000 HEAT 164 104 107 [ 18 58 1,310 1,145 1,310 166 0
210-651-921.000 ELECTMC 53 L3 0] 637 13 156 3,983 1515 823 466 1160
210-651-930.000 REPAIRS/ MAINTENANCE 1,591 1,291 1,655 % e 3,955 1,505 3,685 2,460 180
210-5651.930.010 CS8-MAINTENANCE! REPAIR 2,TAS 261 210 2,485 2537 1,774 2,261 1,481 1,513 2,292
210-651-932.000 RADIO REPAIR [} 1] ] ] o ] [} 288 ] [285]
210-651-956.000 COMFERENCE/EDUCATION 1) 36 137 {38 {13F 523 ) 3 47 [265]
210-651-957.000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE n 103 148 {30} |74 k73N 594 703 127 (LS
210-651-975.000 BLDGS. /IMPROVEMEMENT [} 1] ] o o ] 1) 2,250 0 18,258}
210-651-977.000 EQUIPMENT = ] o - 1] 541 s 349 (Fita] 307}
) LA 18278 [ [ 18,275 18,275 18,275 [ [ 18,278 mirs
210-651-980.000 EQ.-OFFICE & COMP. ACC. ] 1] ] o ] 1589 0 15,000 1,589 113.411)
210-651.-981.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY & ] [ [ o s | = ] {13000 [
Total Dept 651 - AMBULANCE 96,960 60,227 67,395 36,733 29,565 445595 432,246 443992 13,349 1,603
. = B e e it — o
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 96,509 §0,175 | 67,395 36,734 23,514 | 445314 431,964 | 443952 | 13330 1,321 |
Fund 210 - AMBULANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 8,569 10,560 18,277 {1,991} (9,708} 68,148 87,314 118904 | (1967 | (50,758
o/ 96909 | &0175 4 1 _..H.I.'H_.|_'HI.|HI__J-HL
[WET AMBULANCE FUND T esan) | jaseis] | (49,119 38,725] 39,227 isn,:ss] [324,669] | [325088] | {32,467] | [52078]




REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR TORCH LAKE TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING LINE ITEM DETAILS
=" —_— LK
CURRENT
CURRENT CURRENT YTD BALANCE
MONTH PR VARVS VARVS 25 | YTD BALANCE ¥1D BUDGET VARVS'IS
MONTH &A BUDGET |, 1 a1 200a| BUDGET PRYR varvs2024| ol
SEFT 1025 | SEPT 2024 | SEPT 2025 SEPT 2025 | SEPT 2034 | SEPT 2025
Biand 213 - LIGROR ENFORDEMENT
Revenuss
Oept 330 - LIGUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT
112-230-574.000 STATE REV. SHARING ] ] L [ ) 2018 2084 2,167 L itsn
Total Dept 330 - WOUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT [] [ 54 [] jaga) 2,015 2,084 2,167 [ (152
[roraL REVENUES [] [ 454 [ (54} 2,015 2,044 2,167 (3] [TTH]
Expenditures
Dept 330 - LIGUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT
212-130-702.000 WAGES ] - L] ] &1 as 1] i3] " L3
212-330-715.010 SOC., SEE/MEDICARE T [ T ] &1 1] n w [ 18
212-330.727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES ] ® L] o [it]] ® L1 wr 17 [TEL]
212-330-860.000 MILEAGE/PARNING ] [ — §
Total Dapt 330 - HOUOR LAW ENFORCEMENT j'_'_iﬁ—““"_ﬁf‘— [} :&" ﬁ ‘”ﬁl" ﬁ 145 Ek
Fund 212 - UGUOR ENFORCEMENT
TOTAL REVENUES 1] o 454 ] [454]) 1,015 2,044 2,167 {300 1152}
TOTAL EXPENINTURES 110 106 167 4 538 542 702 ML)
T3 THiHI I T I 1T 1 LHE TIAN Ir
efrar ERror eror efrar error error emor error emar erfor
Fund 701 - TRUST & AGENCY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
701-000-665.900 INTEREST EARNED 1 H [ il 1 H 4 [ il 1
Tatal Dept 000 L] S L] L] 1 H 4 a [ES] 1
[rOTAL REVENUES 1 2 [] {11 1 2 4 [] [E]] 2
Fund 703 - TAX COLLECTION FUND
Revenues
Durp 000
T03-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED sa% | 30 L] 1430) 6,850 9,900 1,363 | 0 (1,483 3500 |
Total Dept 000 6,890 7,320 ] 1430} 6,890 9,900 11,363 a {1,463} 9,900
Fund 703- T N :
TOTAL REVENUES 6,890 7,320 o |430) 6,890 9,900 11,363 {1,463} 9,900
TOTAL EXPENDITURES '] [/} 1] 1] a 0 0 [ ] 0
7320 0 [430) 590 | 9900 11363 B 1,463 1,500
wror L
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS STESE TEL30 A58l {20474} [30925) 308126 362629 330983 {54504) (22857}
EL) 198858 | 1IASR1 | J60400 9967 [61505) | 14G087E | 1060967 | LITREGE
{243, 742) {sam0n) | (171822) | {[so4s1) 30,580 1,152,752} | (698,338) | (947.884) | 454.414] | [204869)




Leslie Meyers — Antrim County Drain Commissioner and Operator of Dams

ERCOL Lake Levels 2025



What did the fish say when it hit the wall?

[ ]

!

Ty

.,’ ]

s ,_,_ mﬂmﬁﬁz

:ﬁﬂ_:

L |
,
- ' i

lﬁd Sn . S;Dfrl j

___




Dam!

S HYDROELECTRIC POWER

ELK RAP

.
L



Court Ordered Lake Levels

Based on The Inland Lake Level Act of 1961

Intermediate Lake

Elk and Skegemog Lakes
Court-Ordered Lake Level (1990)

Court-Ordered Lake Level (1973)

e Summer Lake Level at 607.15
(May 15—November 1)

e Winter Lake Level at 606.54
(November 1-May 15)

e Summer Lake Level at 590.8
(April 15-November 1)

* Winter Lake Level at 590.2
(November 1-April 15)




Houston, We have Problems!

Elk Rapids Overflow Bridge St. Culvert
Spillway Bellaire Dam Ellsworth

Plus Numerous Sedimentation Issues Throughout the System.



Historically, Antrim County has taken
responsibility for the operation,
maintenance and improvement of the
lake level control structures.

Improvement costs exceed what Antrim County
alone can pay for.



Our Watershed

* o5 square mile area

* 4 Counties

* 200 miles of shoreline

* 75 miles of waterways

* 14 Lakes, 7 rivers and over
200 streams

* 40" of drop in elevation

* Provides 60% of the water
for Grand Traverse Bay




Lake Level Committee

* Established in 2016 — Reps from all Lake Associations and DC

* Grant from USACE - $225k County - $75k




Hydrologic Engineering Center (HEC)

Hydrologic Model System (HMS)  River Analysis System (RAS)

* Hydrologic Model * Hydraulic Model
* Transforms rainfall amounts * Computes streamflow
into quantity of runoff. characteristics, i.e. depth,

width and flow velocity

Models how rainfall lands and collects throughout the watershed.



Follow —Up Study

Elk Rapids Chain of Lakes
Hydraulic (HEC-RAS) Analysis and Support
Bellaire (Intermediate) Dam
Elk River Hydroelectric Dam

Based upon US. Army Corps of Engineers
Hydraulic HEC-RAS Model and Modeling Report June 2022

* 2022 Study specific to the hydraulic
capacities for the two dams

* Funded in partnership with Antrim
County and 4 lake associations s

Bellaire, M1 49615
Phone Number: 231-533-6265
Emaill: meyersl@ antrimcounty.org

e $27k




Follow-up Findings

* Additional modeling for the study revealed higher volumes than
dams can handle

* Bellaire has no freeboard and a 100 year storm (1%) will overtop
the dam. Additional spillway capacity will be needed

* Elk Rapids can handle a 100 year (1%) flood with 2 foot freeboard
* Elk Rapids overflow spillway in need of major repair

* The need to begin long term planning as EGLE and FERC will likely
up the ante in needed freeboard due to national flooding events

* Plan for 5oo or 200 year instead of 100 year floods






SRR s
g L) N *% :
Js 4 At

o

v e f

_,',_afr‘w‘_'f” o ¢ , : X ; o s X
< g e e ot

B




-~

Ion

il Eros

So
Sed

)
£
=)
o
@
-
)
o
c
©
-
e,

Imentat



Lake Level Committee Expanded

* Added municipal leaders throughout the watershed.
* Added Engineering

* Volunteers that included:
v' Drain Attorney
v Dam Engineer
v' Grant Writer

 Grant from Great Lakes Energy for 16 rain gauges



Dam Risk Reduction Grant Program

* Received $450k from EGLE for engineering a fix to Bellaire Dam
* $50 k match fromm Dams Reserve

* Work began September 2024



March 28 — April 3, 2025




May 1, 2025 AC Resolution 2025-12

* Delegated Authority to ACDC for Part 307

e Authorized the Drain Commissioner to talk to all counties and
municipalities relating to Part 307 and the Chain of Lakes

* Approved hiring of legal counsel and engineers

* Approved initial spending up to $125K



Resolutions from partner Counties

» KC has signed on. Awaiting GTC and CC

» Confirms Antrim County Drain Commissioner as delegated
authority for Lower Chain

 Authorizes filing petition in Circuit Court to update lake level
order and confirm the special assessment district boundaries

 Authorizes retaining legal counsel, finance counsel, and
engineers to prepare recommendations and assist in the Part
307 process



May and June 2025

 Hired Engineering and Legal Counsel

* Field Trip and Prioritization completed

v'Additional Gauges
v'Bellaire Dam
v'ER Overflow Spillway

v'Bridge Street Culvert
v'Dredging, Soil Erosion, Sedimentation Control

* Realization that Grants were not going to cover this.



* Old State Bridge

* Bellaire Dam

* Morhman Bridge

* Bridge Street Culvert
* 6 Mile Lake****

* Elk Rapids Dam

* https://go.hyfi.io/map



https://go.hyfi.io/map

Elk Rapids Spillway

* Contract to be signed September 2025 for Elk Rapids Dam
Inspection

* FERC has canceled their last two inspections

* Prudent to review the entire dam now.



Design Phase underway for Bellaire

* Estimated cost: 6.2 Million N e
R T — e _ ———--J{__ —— .

* Cement weir spillway system
* Improvements to gate systems
* Increased capacity to 5oo-yr storm



Ellsworth — Bridge Street Culvert

* Study Contract to be Signed — September 26, 2025
* What options do we have?



SAD — Special Assessment District

Special assessments are the funding mechanism for:
* QOperation costs
* Inspections
* Repairs and improvements

« Updating court orders

Without an accurate special assessment district in place,
County General Fund(s) is responsible for funding



SAD Cont.

Necessary to separate into two
unique districts for the Lower
Chain and Upper Chain

Updated special assessment
district for Lower Chain should
include all properties with
private legal access to the
Lower Chain of Lakes

Without assessments, County
General Funds are responsible
for all costs to operate and
maintain the lake levels and
infrastructure




SAD Methodology

* Access may be:

o Direct (lakefront)

o Indirect (deeded, platted, etc.) 4 :
7/ <
/ h '/"/ f’;l,l'

M N




Methodology Cont.

* Assessment depends on

intensity of use Also included:
o Marina
o Commercial
« County
o Keyhole
o Condo - Conservancy

o Neighborhood Park
o Resorts * DNR



What Needs To Be Done Now?

v Appoint delegated authority(s)

v Engineering study for repairs

v Update order to include all lakes

v" Clarify measurement location for legal levels
v Add variation language

v' Clarify and confirm special assessment district
boundaries



What is the Special Assessment
Schedule?

 Fall 2026 - Complete Special Assessment District definition
and apportionment

 December 2026 — Place assessments on December tax roll
* March 2027 — Assessment payments begin

* Otherwise we kick the can down the road to Dec 2027 and
March 2028



Way More to Come!

* New Website
* Update Meetings
* Public Hearings



What can you do?

* Legacy

* Help me save money

* Mussel Reconnaissance
* PR Peeps

* Bake Sales






Leslie Meyers

* 231-632-6080
* meyersl@antrimcountymi.gov



	OCT 21 2025 AGENDA
	OCT 21 2025 CONSENT AGENDA
	OCT 21 2025 INFORMATION ONLY
	OCT 21 2025 MINUTES FOR SEPT 2025
	OCT 21 2025 BUSINESS DISCUSSION
	OCT 21 2025 OLD BUSINESS
	OCT 21 2025 NEW BUSINESS
	OCT 21 2025 SPECIAL REPORTS FINACIALS
	ERCOL  Lake Levels 2025 Final 1

